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NOTICE 

1. Ibis Form for u s u i l report ihould be fllled out ia iriplicale and iwo copies 
returaed to ihe I n t e n u i e Commerce Commiuion, Office of EcoBomict, 
Wuhiagton, D.C. 20423, by Uarch 31 ofthe year following that for which Ihe report 
is made. Ose copy should tie retained in rc^ondeni's filei. Attention ii •pccially 
directed to ibe following proviaions of Put 1 of Ihe Inieisuie Commeree Ace 

(49) VS.C. 11145, Reports by carr ien, leaor i , and asMKiatioBS 
(a) The Inlersuie Comawrce Commission may require— 
(1) cairien, broken, leaaon, and aaaociaiiona. or claaaes of Ihem aa the Commia-

aiOB may prescribe, lo file annual, periodic, and ipecial reports wiih ihe Commiiaion 
containing aniwen lo question* asked by it: and 

(2) a penon furniihing can or proleciive aervices againat heat or cold to a rail 
or expnu earner providing iranaporution subject to this nibtille, lo file repoitt with 
the Cominiiiion containing answen lo qucRioea about thoie can or lervicei. 

(b)(1) An annual report ihall contain an account, in ai much detail aa the Com-
mimon may require, of the affain of the cairicr. broker, lenor, or aaiociation for 
the 12-month period ending on the 31it day of December of each year. However, 
when an annual report ii made by a motor cairier, a broker, or a Icaaor or an 
aaiociation maintained by or interested in one of them, the penon making die repon 
may elea lo make il for ihe 13-month period accounting year ending at the cloae 
of one of the Ian 7 dayi of each calendar year if the books of the person making 
ihs report are kept by that penon on Ihe basis of that accounting year. 

(2) An annual r ^ o i t ihall be filed with the Commiuion by the end of the 3rd 
monih afler the end of Ihe year for which the report ii made unleai the Cocuruiaion 
ez'.enda the filing dale or changes the period covered by Ihe report. The aniua! report 
and, if the Commiuioa lequirea. any other report made under thii aeciion. ihall lie 
made under oaih. 

(c) The Commiuion ihall Rreamline and simplify, lo the maximum exient pnc-
licible, Ihe reporting requiremeni* applicable under this tubchaplcr lo motor com­
mon camen of property wiih reqieci lo tramportation provided under cenificatei 
10 which the proviuoni of leciion 10922(b)(4)(E} of thii tide apply and u> motor 
connct cuTicn of propeity with respect lo traniporution provided under permili 
to which Ihe provuioni of aection 10923(b)(S) of thii Utle apply. Pub. L. 95-473. 
OcL 17, 1978. 92 SuL 1427; Pub. L. 96-296. i S(b), July 1, 1980. 94 Sut. 796. 

(49) IJ.S.C 11941 (g) A peraan required to make a report to the Commiuion, 
asiwcr a queuoa. or make, prepare, or preierve a record under Ihii tubiide con-
ccTisg iranq>oruuon nibjcci to Ihe jurisdiction of the Cammimon under lubchapler 
11 of chapter iOS of Ihii iiUe, or in officer, agent, or employee of that penon dial 
(1) doe* noi make ihe repon, (2) does not ipecifieally, eompleiely, and mnhfully 
anrver the quoucn, (3) does not make, prepare, or preierve the record in the form 
and muner preaoibed by the Commiuion, or (4) doei not comply with aection 
!0?21 of thu liile. u kable to Ihe United Sutei Government for a dvil penahy of 
noi ovre the SSOO for each violation and for not more Ihe S2S0 for each addmonal 
day die viiUuon coniuuet After the date of enactment of thu lentence, no penalties 
ib*U be impoud under Ihia nibiecuon for a violation relating to the transponalion 
of houiehold goodi. Any auch penahica ihat were impoaed prior to luch dale of 
eaasuneni ihall be colleosd only in accordance with the provinona of wbiection 
(h) of Ihu lecuon 

The term 'earner' meaci a Common cairier subject to this put , and inehides a 
receiver or trusse cf nich c a m a , and the term 'leoor* meana a pcnon owning a 
rulroad, a water line, or a pipe line, leaaed to and operated by a common eairicr 
nibjea lo ihu pan, and ucludei a receiver or truitee of such leiior.*** 

The rcipondent ii further required to lend u> the Office of Esonomici immediately 
upon preparation, two copies of lU latest annual repon to itockholden. See ichedule 
B. page 2 

2. The inimicuoni in thu Form ihould be carefully obierved, and each question 
should be answered fully and aceurauly, whether il hai been iniwered in a previoua 
annual repon or not Except in caaea where they are ipecifieally authonzed, can-
eeUa'uoni. arbitrary check marka, and the like ihould not lie uaed eiiher u partial 
or ai enure auwen lo uquines. If any inquiry, baaed on a preceding inquiry in the 
preieni repon form u. becauac of the answer rendered lo luch preceding inquiry. 

inapplicable lo the penon or coiporation in whole behalf die repon ii made, lUch 
notaticn aa 'Not applicable; lee page , ichedule (or line) number 

' ihould be uied in aniwer ihereio, giving precise reference lo the 
portion of the repon showing the facts which mate the inquiry inappUeable. 
Where die word 'none ' truly and eompleiely itatci that fact, it ihould be given 
•I the aniwer lo any particular inquiry or any particular portion of an inquiry. 
Where dates are called (or, ihe monlh and day dwuld be lUied aa well u the 
year. Cuaiomary abbreviaiiona may be uaed in oanng dales. 

3. Every annual report should, in all particulars, be complete in itsdf, and 
references lo the returns of former yean ihould on be made to take the place 
of required entries except aa herein oiherwiae tpedfiBsUy diieded or authorized. 

4. If it be necesisry or desirsble lo inten addiiionil naiemeati, typewritten or 
other, in a report, they ahould be legibly made on durable paper and, wherever 
pncticable, on aheeia not larger ihan a page of the Rimi. Inserted sheets should 
be securely attachrd, pr^erable at the mner margin: aaaehmats by pais or dips 
is inajficienL 

5. AU entries ahould be made in a permanent black ink. Thoie of a contrary 
character ihould be indicaied in paieniheaia. 

6. Money itema, except averagci, throughout die annual repon form ihould be 
ihown in thouiaada of dollan adjusted to accord wob footing!. Totala for amounta 
reported in subsidiary accounu included in lupponing ichedules must be in 
agreement with related primary accounta. For pwpoici of rounding, imounu of 
SSOO but leu than SIOOO ihould be niicd to the ceiresi thousand dollars, and 
amounu of less than SSOO ihould be lowered. 

7. Railroad coipontiona, mainly diitinguiihed ai opentiag companiea and 
lessor companies, are for the purpoae of repon lo the Intenute Commerce 
Commiuion divided into claiies. An operatuig caaipany is one wheie officen 
direct the busineu of traniponaiios and whoae booka contain openting u well 
ss financial accounta, a lessor company, die property of which being leaaed to 
and operated by another company, ia one that mainiaina a lepanie legal exineace 
and keepi financial but not operating accounu. 

Operating companiea are broadly claaufied, wifli respea to thcii openting 
revenues, sccording to the following general deiiimona: 

Qat t I companies are those having operaiing icvcouu of S2S0,000,000 or 
more. For ihis clau. Annual Repon Form R-1 ia provided. 

Q a u n companies are ihoie having annual opcnling levenuu leu iban 
S2S0.000,00 but in exceu of $20,000,000. 

Clau in companiea are ihoie having annual opemiig revenues of $20,000,000 
or len. 

All swiicfaing and terminal companiea will be doignaled elaa HI railroads. 

8. Except where the context clearly indicate! UBe other meaning, the follow­
ing lermi when uied in thu Form have the meaaiagi uaied below. 

Commianon meana the Iniersiate Commerce Connunan. Respondent meana 
the person or corporation in whose behalf Ae r^art is made. Year roeani the 
year ended December 31 for which the report u made. The Qoae of the Year 
naeana the close of busineu on December 31 of ihe year for which the repon is 
made; or, in caae the repon ia made (or a ihonci period than one yesr. it meana 
die dose of the penod covered by Ae rtport The Beginning of the Year means 
the beginning of business on lanuary I of the year for wkicA Ae repon u made; 
or. in caae the repon ia made for a shorter period dun one year, it meana Ae 
beginning ofthe penod covered by Ihe report The Acceding Year meana the year 
ended December i l o f A e year preceding the ycorjbr which Ifcs rtpon u made. 
Tbe Uniform Syitem of Accounu for Railroad Csinpanie! meana ike system of 
accounts in Part 1201 or Tide 49, Code of Federd Keguiations. as amended. 

For Index. See back of book 

I 
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Road Iniiials: GTW Year 19 9 4 

ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 

GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD INCORPORATED 

TO THE 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994 

Name, official title, telephone number, and ofHce adi&ess of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commission 
regarding this repon: 

(Name) W. F. Mclntvre (Title) Director Finanrial qprviroc 

(313) 396-6139 (Telephone number) _ _ 
(Area code) (Telephone number) 

(Office address) 1333 Brewery Park Blvd . D e t r o i t . MI 48207-2699 
(Street and number, aty. State, and ZIP code) 

i 



Road Initials: G T W Year 19. 94 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY R£SPOra)ENT 

1. The irspondeot, al lU option, may omil pages from this repoit provided diere it nothing lo report or die schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below die pages excluded and indicate die schedule number and lille in die space provided below. 
3. If DO schedules were omilted indicate "NONE." 

P»«e Schedule No. Tide 

None 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



Road Iniiiali. G T W Year 19. J ± 

B. 1DE.NTITY OF RESPONDENT 

^n^uers M the t^ue&tioni j \ked thiiulJ he m^de in lull, t^iihoui reference luildUrciumcJiin ihc corresponding page uf previous repons Incase tny changes 
111 Ihc njiure referred li> unilcr inquiry 4 nn ihis pa '̂C have taken place during ihe )ear covered by Ihis rcpun. Ihey \hnuld he explained in full detail 

I C o r in Jull ihe f i j i r name nj ihc rr^pnndrnl Use Ihe Miirds 'The ' and "Company" only when Ihey are pans of the curporale name. Be careful lo 
diMinguish bettkcen railnioJM\i ra iUa\ The cniTxiraie name should be given unilomiiy ihri)U|;huul ihc repun, nulably un Ihe cover, on Ihe lille page, and in Ihe 

Venficaiion ' If ihe rcpun is made by reccisers. irusiers, a commiiice of bondholders, or individuaK oihcrwise in possession of Ihe propeny, siaie names and 
facis uilh precision If Ihe repon is for a consolidaicd group, pursuanl lo Special Permission Irom ihe Commission, Accuunling and Valualion Boanl, indicate 
such fad on line I belott and list ihe consolidaicd group on page 4 

2. If incorporated under a special chancr. gise date ofpassage of the act: if under a general law, give dale of libng cemficale of organizanons, if a reorgaiuuaon 
has been cfTccicd. give date of rcorganizanon If a receivenhip or other inisi. give also dale which such recasenhip or other possession began If a pannenhip. give 
dale of formanon and also names in full of present pannen. 

3 biate the occasion for ihe reorganization. %khelhcr by reason of loreclosure ul mongage or oihcrwi^. according lo ihe fact Give date of organization of 
unginal corporation and refer to laws under uhich organized 

I Exact name of common earner making this report G r a r i f l T m n T c W f a . « ^ f - p > r n R a i l r n a f j T n < - n r p r > r a - l - p f l 

; n . l , nf •nrnrpnn.l.nn J a i l U a r y 1 7 . 1 9 7 2 

3 Under laws of what Government. Stale.or.Temiory organized? If more than one. name all If in bankruptcy, give coun of junsdiciion and dales 

of beginning of rcceiveif hip or trusteeship and of appointmeni of receiven or trustees 

Delaware 

The name of t h e c o r p o r a t i o n was changed from Grand Trunk Land 
Development Corp.. 12/31/92 

4 If the respondent %kas reorganized 'dunng the )ear. involved m a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give 

fiill paniculars : 

SKKKIIOLDKKS KKI'OK'IS 

5 The respondent is required lo .send lo the Office (if Fcununiics, immcJiaicly upon preparation, two copies uf lis latest annual report to stock* 

holders. 

Check appropriate box 

O Two copi« are aiuchcd lo this report 

t J Two copies will be submiitcd 
(daicj 

Kl No annual repon to stockholders is prepared 

K.I ir '-jj \iir.iijl Repon R-I 

file:///hnuld
file:///iir.iijl


Ro«d Iniiidls GTW Ye.i 11. 94 

C. VOTINU POWCRS AND LI.ELTIONS C l a S S A S p e c l a l 
Si/ie Ihe p^i kiiuc of e« l i share of stock Common, s J. • U U per thare, riS?^pS!S?fd, \ J. » U U 

per snare, dclxniure slock. > " / " per share 

3 Suie »heihei or not each share of stock has the r i |n i in one sole, if not, give full particulars in a fooinoie y " 0 

I Slate I 

N/A 
XT share, second preferred. 

J Are voiing nghis porpornon^l lo holdings'. 

4 Are voting nghis ^tuched lo uny secunnes other ih^n siock' . 
_yes_ If noi. sine in a fooinoie ihe reliition between holdings ^nd corresponding voting rights. 

— n o If so. name in a footnoie each security, other than stock to »hich voting rights are 

attached Usof the close of the year), and staie m detail the relation between holdingsandcorrespondmgvotingrights. stating whether voting rignta are actual or contmgenl, and 

if contingent, showing the contingency 

5 Has any class or issue of securities vny special privileges m the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporate action by any method ' 

• j L . ° P / S 6 6 D c . X O W If so. describe fully m a footnote each such class or issue and give a succinct statement showing clearly ine character and extent of such 

privileges 

6 Give the daie of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual Tiling of this report, and slate the purpose of such closing. Not c l o s e d 

7 State the total voting power of all security holders ofthe respondent at the date of such closing. irwithinj>neyear of the date of such Tiling, -f not. state as ofthe close ofthe 

December 3 1 . 1994 J ^ .votes, as o f -

(Date) 

stockholders. 8 State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No 7. 

9 Give the names of the thirty security holders ofthe respondent who. at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent 

Ufwnhm i \e»r prior to (he actual filing of ihis report), had ihe htghesi voimg powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, ihenumfierof votes whic)) he would have 

had a right to cast on that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classiTication ofthe number of votes to which he was eniiiled. which respect to securities held by him. 

such secunnes being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, Tirst preferred stock, and other secunties. stating in a footnote the na.-nes of such other securities ' i f 

any) If any such holder held m trust, give l in a footnote) the particulars ofthe trust. In the cue of voting trust agreemenis. give as supplemenul information the names and 

addresses of Ihe thiri> largest holders of the voting trust ceriiTicates and iheamouniof their individual holdings (/the stock book »w not closed or tne hst of stockholders compiled 

wiihtn such year, sfio*^ such ihniy security holders as of ihe close of ihe year 

Line 
No **'«nic of KCuniy holder Addreu of wcuniy holder 

Number of voiei 
10 which 

aecuniy holder 
»U eniiiled 

NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIRED î̂ iTH 
RESPECT TO SECURITIES OS 

WHICH BASED 

Common 
(d) 

C l a s s A S p e c i a l 

Second 
(el 

Finl 
(0 

Line 
No 

Grand Trunk 
C o r p o r a t i o n P o r t l a n d , M E 10 

The h o l d e r s of t h e C l a s 3 A S p e c i i l S tock £ h a l l be e n t i t l e d 
:h one (T) v D t e r p e r j h a r e , anc t h e a f f ] r m a t i v e t o v o t e , Wl 

v o t e t o two - t h i r d s , of t i e o u t s t a : i c l i n g (Jia£ s A b p e c ] a i btOCK 

to the certiflca s h a l l De r e j u i r e d r o a p p r o v e any 
Of I n c o r p o r k t i o n wl 

amendment 
10 

^ould d f f y c t t h e pijefeienub! 
l i m i Let Lions 
S t o c k . 

Ticn 
and r e l a L i V 5 r i g h t s of such C] a s s A Spt c i a l 

l i 

16 

17 

18 

19 

J0_ 

21 

_2J_ 

23 

: « 

: s 

:6 

27 

28 

:•» 

22 

23 

29 

JO 30 

Riilrood Annual Repon R-I 



Road IniliaJs: G T W Year 1994. 

C. VOTING POV^XRS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10 Stale Ihe iota] number of soles cast at the latest general meeung for the election of directors of the respondent 

votes cast. . - _ « . 

May 4 , 1994 

10 

11. Give the dale of such meeting. , 

12. Give the p\,ce of such meeting. Washington, D.C. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

RubtMd AnouaJ Report R-I 



Grand Trunk Hestam R.X. 

Road Initials I CTW Year 1994 

1 200 

1 Llna 

1 Ho. 

1 1 

1 2 

1 3 

1 4 

1 5 

1 s 
1 7 

1 B 

1 9 

1 10 

1 11 

1 12 

1 13 

1 14 

1 15 

1 IS 

1 17 

1 1> 

1 19 

1 20 

1 21 

1 22 

1 23 

1 24 

1 25 

1 26 

1 27 

1 28 

1 29 

- Cosparatlva Statamant Of Financial Foaltion - Aasata 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

70S 

707 

709.708 

708.5 

709.5 

710.11.14 

712 

713 

715,16.17 

721.721.5 

722.723 

724 

737.738 

739,741 

743 

744 

731.732 

731.732 

731.732 

733.735 

Tltla 

(a) 

Aasata 

Cash 

Teap Cash Investaants 

Sp Deposits 

Accts. Rac. - Loana b Motes 

A/C Rac. Interline And Other 

A/C Rec. Customers 

A/C Rec. Other 

Accrued A/Cs Rac 

Receivables From Affiliated Co'S 

Leas: Allow For Dbcollactible Accta 

Work Funds,Frepmts.Def I/C Tax 

Materials And Supplies 

Total Current Aaaeta 

Special Funds 

Investsints 6 Adv Affiliated Co'S 

Other Investaants And Advancea 

Allowances For Net nnzeallzed I^as 

Prop Used In 0/T Carrier Operations 

Other Assets 

Other Deferred Debits 

Accumulated Deferred I/C Tax Debits 

Total Other Assets 

Road and Equlpaant 

Road (Sch 330} 

Equipment (Sch 330) 

Unallocated Items 

Accum. Depr t, Amort(Sch335,342.351) 

Net Road And Equipment 

Total Assets 

Closing 

Balance 

(b) 

1.903 

99,591 

284 

5,216 

22,462 

8,750 

42,977 

2,980 

(907) 

216 

13,542 

57 

197,071 

2,748 

84,882 

68 

1.590 

19.489 

5.331 

114,108 

366.388 

119.005 

17.832 

(178.041) 

325,184 

636,363 

Page - 5 

Beginning 

Balance 

(c) 

847 

8,100 

451 

4,295 

17,426 

4,393 

47,469 

574 

(802) 

(2,310) 

14,167 

16 

94.626 

2,905 

79,797 

134 

1,607 

19.269 

7.093 

110.804 

351.196 

132,075 

7,235 

(176,609) 

313,897 

519,327 

1 KOTBS AMD RBKASXS 



Grand Trunk Kastam R.R. 

Road Initials: GTW Year 1994 

1 Line 

1 No. 

1 30 

1 31 

1 32 

1 33 

1 34 

1 35 

1 36 

1 37 

1 38 

1 39 

1 *o 
1 41 

1 42 

1 43 

1 44 

1 45 

1 46 

1 47 

1 48 

1 49 

1 SO 

1 SI 

1 S2 

i S3 

1 S4 

1 S5 

1 56 

1 57 

1 58 

1 59 

1 60 

1 61 

1 <2 

200. COHPARATIVS STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-LIABILITIES AND SBAXZHOLDBRS EQUITY 

(a) 

751 Loans fi Notaa Payable 

752 A/Cs Payable, I/L 6 Other 

753 Audited Accta And Wagaa 

754 Other Accta Payable 

755,756 Interest t Dividends Payable 

757 Payables To Affiliated Coa^anies 

759 Accrued Accounta Payable 

760,1,1.5,2 Taxes Accrued 

7 63 Other Currant Liabilitiea 

764 Eq Obligations b 0th. L/Taim Debt Due 1 Yr 

Total Current Liabilitiea 

765,767 Funded Debt Unmatured 

766 Equipment Oblicagions 

767 Capitalized Laaaa Obligations 

768 Debt In Default 

769 Accts Payable, Affiliated Co'S 

770.1,.2 Unamortized Debt Premium 

781 Interest In Default 

783 Deferred Rev.-Trfs Govt Authoritiaa 

786 Jlccum Deferrred Income Tax Credits 

771-5.782.4 Other Long Term Liabilities 6 Def Credits 

Total Non-Current Liabilitiea 

791.92 Capital Stock ( Sch 230. L.53 t 54) 

Common Stock 

Prafered Stock 

Discount On Capital Stock 

794,795 Additional Capital (Sch 230) 

797 Retained Earnings - Appropriated 

798 Unappropriated (Schedule 200) 

798.1 Net Uaraallzad Loss-Noncurrent Sacurltlas 

799 Less: Treasury Stock 

Nat Stockholders Equity 

Total Liabilities 6 Shareholdera Equity 

Balance at 

Cloae 

of Year 

(b) 

223,253 

1,421 

9,283 

41 

113 

2,435 

93,633 

2,555 

10,191 

1,244 

344,169 

1,093 

1,589 

89,389 

8,092 

26,778 

142,129 

269,070 

10,000 

10,000 

45,492 

(32.368) 

23.124 

636.363 

Page - 6 

Balance at 

Beginning 

of Year 

(c) 

50,000 

1.987 

7.758 

45 

221 

54,047 

97,661 

2,621 

10,692 

3.656 

227.688 

1,093 

845 

1,984 

74,329 

8,364 

24,807 

145,387 

256,813 

10,000 

10.000 

45,493 

(20,666) 

34.826 

519,327 

1 NOTES AND RBiARXS 



I Road Ininals: G T W Year l 9 9 4 _ 

200. CO.MPVRATIVE STATEMENT OF FINA.NCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY .NOTES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided lo disclose supplementary information on mailers uhich have an imponant effect on the financial condition of the carrier. 
The carrier shall give Ihe particulan called for herein and where there is nothing to report, insen the word "none": and in addition thereto shall enter in separate 
notes with suitable particulan other matten involving matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed in Tinancial sialemenis under generally accepted 
accounting and reporting pnnciples, except as shown in other schedules. This includes slaiements explaining ( I ) service intemiption insurance policies and 
indicaling (he amount of indemnity to which respondcni will be eniiiled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent 
may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads: |2) paniculan concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to 
officen and employees: and (3) what entnes have been made for net income or retained income restncted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements. 

h 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessaiy) of net income o{ retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and other funds 

punuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mongages, deeds of inisl. or other contracts S 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss 

carryover on Januaiy I of the year following that for which the repon is made S 

3. (a) Explain the prxxeduie in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts Ihe current and past service pension costs, indicating whether or 

not consistent with the pnor year 

lb) Slate amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund 

$ 
(c) Is any pan of pension plan funded? Specify. Yes No . 

(i) If funding IS by insurance, give name of insuring company . 

If funding is by trust agreement, list tnistee(s) 

Dale of trust agreement or laiesi amendment. 

If respondent is affiliated in any way with the irustee(s). explain affiliation: . 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating charges under the agreement 

(e) (i) Is any pan of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other secunties of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify. 

Yes .No 

If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other secunty-

(ii) -Are voting nghls attached to any secunties held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes No If yes. who determines how stock is 

voted?. 

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by Ihe Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 

Yes No 

5. (a) The amount of employcn contribution to employee stock ownenhip plans for the current year was S . 
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to qualified employee slock ownership 

plans for the cunent year was S 

6. In reference lo Docket No. 3746S specify the total amount of business enienainmeni expendiiures charged to the non.operating expense account. 

Continued on following page 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY .NOTES 

7 Give paniculars wiih respect to coniingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instniction S.6 in the Uniform System 

of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent. 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency ihat is material. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which mav become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments 

of addiiional taxes and agreements or obligations lo repurchase secunnes or propeny. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain 

and/or reference to the following pages ) 

1?. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8. Markeuble Equity Securities. 

Cost Market 

Dr. (Cr) 

10 Income 

Dr. (Cr) to 

Stockholders Equity 

(Current Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A 

asof / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A XL 
(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A N/A 

asof Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) At , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining lo marketable equity securities were as follows. 

Gains Losses 

Current 

Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S_ 

The cost of securiiies sold was based on ihe . 

. on Ihe sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for . 

(method) cost of all the shares ofeach security held at lime of sale 

, (year). 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial slaiements bui prior lo ihe filing, applicable lo 

marketable equity securiiies owned at balance sheet dale shall be disclosed below-

. NOTE. / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year 

Railroad Annual Report R-I 
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200. CO.MPARATTVE STATE.ME.Vr OF FINA.NCLU, POSITION-EXPLANATORY .NOTES-CoaclwM 

.NOTES TO RNANCML STATE.ME.NTS 

ITEM 2 
Unused operating loss carryovers exist as of January 1,1995 in the anxxjnt of $8,259. However, tjecau; 
of the alternative minimum tax provision of the Tax Reform Act of 1986, it is not possible to determine wt 
certainty the amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying federal Income tax. 

ITEM 3 
GTW has defined benefit pension plans covering management and ceftain other personnel. The benefr 
are based on length of service and average montNy compensation prior to retirement The Compar 
annually funds an amount necessary to satisfy the minimum requirements of the Employee Retiremei 
Income Security Act 

The following tables set forth the plan's funded status, amounts recognized in the balance she^ < 
December 31.1994 and 1993, and components of net periodic pension expense (income) (in thousands c 
dollars): 

1994 1993 
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: Vested $50,877 $54,454 

Nonvested 2.428 2.832 
Total accumulated benefit obligations $57,305 $57,286 

Additional befhefits based upon future salary increases 

Projected benefit obligation for service rendered to date 
Plan assets at fair value, primarfly listed securities 

Plan assets in excess of (less than) projected benefit obligation 

Unrecognized net loss (gain) from pa$t experience different from that assumed 
Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unrecognized net obligation (asset) at January 1, being recognized over 

15 years 
Contnljuttons made after October 1 
Prepaid (accrued) perislon expense recognized in the consolidating 

balarKe sheet 

Net pension expense irxduded the following components ($000): 
Service cost benefits earned during the year 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Actual return on plan assets 
Net amortization and deferral 

Net periodic pension expense 

3.408 6.045 

$56,713 $63,331 
46.953 50.947 

(9,760) (12,384) 

7.794 11,096 
2.749 3,002 

(3.341) (3,898) 

(2,558) (2.184) 

731 684 
4,272 4,078 
(851) (4.809) 

(3.176) 211 

976 164 

Pension costs are determined using the assumptions as of the beginning of the year. The funded status 
Is determined using the assumptions as of October 1 and projected through December 31. Assumptions 
used were: 

Discount rate 
Rate of increase in future compensation levels 

1 Lof>g temi rate of return on plan assets 

Oct 1 
1994 

8.25% 
4.5 
9.0 

Jan. 1 
1994 
7.0% 
6.5 
9.0 

Oct 1 
1993 
7.0% 
6.5 
9.0 

Jan. 1 
1993 
8.2% 
6.5 
9.0 

GTW contributed $602 thousand and $755 thousand to tf>e pension plan in 1994 and 1993, respectiveiy 

Railroad Annual Repon R-
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200. COMPAKATTVE STATE.MENT OF FINANCIAL FOSmON-EXFL.\NAT0RV .NOrES-Caodadtd 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEME.NTS 

ITEM 7 

Various legal actions, general claims, and govemmental proceedings. Including various actions brought 
under the Environmental Protection Act are pending against GTW. In 1991 the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) issued two administrative orders to GTW and various other companies to 
Implement remediation at the Battle Creek Verona well field site. GTW and certain companies entered 
Into an agreement to share the costs of compliance. 

Litigation is subject to many uncertainties; the outcome of individual litigated matters is not predictable 
vwth assurance and it Is possible that some of the foregoing matters may be decided unfavorably to 
GTW. If successful, some of the actions, claims, or proceedings could require very large expenditures. 
The financial statements reflect a provision for the aggregate amount of liabBlty which management of 
GTW, In consultation with legal counsel, believes has probably been incurred. While It is reasonably 
possible that some of the foregoing matters may be settled at a cost greater than that provided for, it 
is the opinion of management that the ultimate liaba'ity, if any, with respect to these matters wDI not 
materially affect the financial position of GTW. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Condudct l 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

I 
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;00. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSFTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

.NOTES TO FINANCUL STATE.MENTS 
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;00. CO.MPARATrVE STATEME.NT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FLNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

i 
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2M. COMPARATIVE STATEME.NT OF FINANCUL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Condudcd 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 
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JFaga 16 

Llna 

Ko. 

210 - Kasulta Of Opaxatlona 

Itaa 

(a) 

ABOunt Amount Fraight Faasangar 

Curr. Yr. Prior Yr Kav&Exp RavfcKxp 

(b) (c) (d) (a) 

Oparating Ineoma 

1 (101) Fraight 

2 (102) Paaseagar 

3 (101) Vaaaangar-Ralatad 

4 (104) Switchiag 

5 (105) Watar Traaafara 

S (lOE) Dasurraga 

7 (110) Incidaatal 

8 (121) Joiat Facility - Cradit 

9 (122) Joint Facility - Dabit 

10 (501) Railway Oparating Ravanua 

11 (502) Trf From Gvt. Authoritiaa 

12 (503) ABort-Tr£ Fa Gvt Authy 

13 Total Railway Oparating Ravanuaa(Ll-9) 

14 (531) Railway Oparating Expanaea 

15 Net Ravanua From Rwy Oparationa 

Other Ineoma 

16 (506) Rev From Prop Uaed In 0/T Carrier Opr. 

17 (510) Kiaeallanaoua Rant Ineoma 

18 (512) Separately Operated Properties-Profit 

19 (513) Dividend Zncoae 

20 (514) Interest Income ' 

21 (516) Income Frca Sinking 6 Other Fimda 

22 (517) Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt 

23 (518) ReiBbursessnts Under Contracta 6 Agmts 

24 (519) KiacallaneouB Income 

25 A) Dividends From Affiliates 

26 B) Equity In Undistributed Earnings 

27 Total Other Income (Linea 16-26) 

28 Total Ineoma (Lines 15,27) 

Miscellaneous Deductions 

29 (534) Exp Of Prop Used In 0/T Carrier Opr. 

30 (544) Kiaeellaneoua Taxes 

31 (545) Separately Operated Properties-Loas 

32 (549) Ktea Of Investment Organizations 

33 (550) Income Transfered Ubder Contracts 

34 (551) Kiscallaneoua Ineoma Chargaa 

35 (553) Uncollectible Accounts 

36 Total Miscallaaaous Deductions(L29-35) 

37 Income Available For Fixed Chge8(L28,36) 

307,268 291,077 307,268 

3,554 

3,711 

1,616 

1,246 

3,276 

262 

4,780 

9,564 

(6,753) 

213 

1,257 

1,470 

(8,223) 

3,298 

3,446 

1,402 

3,554 

3,711 

1,616 

316,149 

273 

316,422 

332,739 

(16.317) 

299,223 

267 

299,490 

321,244 

(21,754) 

316,149 

273 

316,422 

332,739 

(16.317) 

. T T T T i n m i n n i x m u m 
1 .300 v« im»»TmTTnrTrTT»TTTTT 

i rT«"*v«" '»^f^ 

194 X 

262 ZZXXZZXXZZX 

ZXX3CZZZ23DCXZXXZZZZXZZ3acZ 

xxxzzzzzzzxx: 
604 UJit tTttTITTrKXXJTTXill tSX 

n r r x « «11 T T T T T T T T 11 I T T T Y 

ZXZXXZZZSCX 

2,360 rTTTTTTtimTTTt TTTTTTTT 

(1Q, •»ea)TTT«TTTT« I TTTTTT TTTTTTTT 

iTx>iiii»iiixxix»r>uuuac 
2 8 6 T T T T H T T T T T T T T T T T T T T U T T 

T T T » 1 T T T T T T T T T « « T T T 1 T T T T 

3nrTinxi«ni»»iixxTTT'aac 
V^rvrTT T TTTTTTTITI TTTTTT^ 

724 TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTyir 

xxxxxzzzxzzxzxxxxxzzxxxx 

(20,404) xxjxjxjaajrjgjrijmjxxx 

I 



Grand Trunk Waatars R.R. 

Road Initialai GTW Yaar 1994 

Line 

Ho. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

210 - Reaults Of Oparationa 

Item 

(a) 

Fixed Chargea 

(546) Interest On Funded Debt - Fixed 

(546) Interest On Funded Debt-In Default 

(547) Interest On U&funded Debt 

(548) Amort Of Discount On Funded Debt 

Total Fixed Charges (Lines 38-41) 

Income After Fixed Chges(Lines 37,42) 

Other Deductions 

(546) Int On Funded Debt-Contingent Int. 

(555) Unusual Or Infrequent Items 

(556) Income taxea on ordinary income: 

A) Federal Ineoma Taxes 

B) State Ineoma Taxes 

C) Other Ineoma Taxes 

(557) Provision For Deferred Taxes 

Total Provisions For Ineoma Tax(L47-50) 

Ineoma From Continuing Operations 

(560) Incooae/Loss For Discontinued Operations 

(562) Gain/Loss On Disposal Of Discont. Segments 

I/C Before Extraordinary Items(L52-54) 

(570) Extraordinary Iteiu 

(590) Incomas Taxes On Extraordinary Items 

(591) Provision For Deferred Taxes-Extraordinary 

Total Extraordinary Items (Lines 56-58) 

Amount 

Curr. Yr. 

(b) 

694 

8,309 

12 

9,015 

(17,238) 

(17,238) 

(5,889) 

(1.559) 

1,972 

(5,476) 

(11,762) 

• 
(11.762) 

(592) Cumulative effect of changea in accounting principles 

Ket Ineoma (Loss) (Lines 55+59*60) 

Reconciliation Of Ket Rwy Operating I/C(Kroi) 

Ket Revenuea From Rwy Operations 

556 Income Taxea On Ordinary Ineoma (-) 

557 Provision For Deferred I/C Tax (-) 

Income From Leaaed Road & Equipment 

Rent For Leased Road & Equipment 

Ket Rwy Operating Income (Loss) 

(11.762) 

(16,317) 

(7,448) 

1.972 

4.433 

(6,408) 

Amount Freight 

Prior Yr RevbExp 

(c) (d) 

1,014 

3,635 

17 

4,666 

(25,070) 

(25,070) 

(4,935) 

(1.198) 

431 

(5,702) 

(19,368) 

(19,368) 

(19,368) 

(21,754) 

(6,133) 

431 

4,388 

(11.664) 

Page 17 | 

Passenger | 

RevfcExp 1 

(e) 1 
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Grand Trunk Western R.R. 

Road Initials: GTW Year 1994 

220 - Retained Baminga Page 19 

Line 

Ko. 

Item 

(a) 

Retained Earnings 

Uaappropriated 

(b) 

Equity In Undiatributed 

Earnings of Affiliates 

(e) 

1 Balance At Beginning Of Year 

2 (601.5) Prior Period Adjustments to beginning 

retained earnings 

(20.666) 

Credits 

3 602 Cr Bal Transferred From Income 

4 603 Appropriationa Released 

5 606 Other Credits To Retained Earnings 

6 Total 

60 

60 

Debits 

7 612 Debit Balance Transferred From Income 

8 616 Other Debits To Retrained Earnings 

'9 620 Appro. For Sinking 6 Other Funds 

10 621 ;wropriations For Other Purposes 

11 623 Dividends: Common Stock 

12 Preferred Stock 

13 Total 

11,762 

11,762 

14 Ket Ine.(Dee) (L.6 Minus L.13) 

15 Balance At Close Of Year (L.l, 2, 14) 

16 Balance From L. 15(C) 

(11,702) 

(32,368) 

K/X 

Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in 

undistributed eaming8(losBea) of affiliated companiea at end 

17 (798) of year 

18 (797) Total Appropriated Retained Earnings: 

19 Credits During Year $ 0 

20 Debits During Year $ 0 

21 Balance At Close Of Year $ 0 

Amount Of Assigned Federal I/C Tax Consequences 

22 Account 606 $ 0 

23 Account 616 $ 0 

(32,368) K/A 
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Grand Trunk Western R.R. 
Road Initials: GTW Year 1994 

24 0 - Statement Of Cash Flows Page 21 

Current 
Year 
(b) 

Prior 
Year 
(c) 

Line Description 

No. (a) 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 

1 Cash Received From Operating Revenues 
2 Dividends Received From Affiliates 
3 Interest Received 
4 Other Income 
5 Cash Paid For Operating Expenses 
6 Interest Paid (Net Amounts Capitalized) 
7 Income Taxes Paid 
8 Other - Net 
9 Net Cash Provided Opr.Activities(L.1-8) 
Reconciliation Of Net Income To Net Cash Provided 3y Operating 
Activities 
*^^^,K^^***^^*^^*>.^^A*A^^^*A^^^.^*^*^^^>.^^^^ Total Total 

10 Income From Continuing Operations (11,762) (19,368) 

Adjustments To Reconcile Income From Continuing Operations 
To Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

Loss(Gain) On Sale/Disposal Of Property & 
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 
Inc.(Dec) In Prov.For Deferred I/C Taxes 
Net Dec(Inc) In Undist.Earnings Affiliates 
Decrease(Inc) In Accounts Receivable 
Dec (Inc) In Mtls, Supplies ScOth Curr. Assets 
Inc(Dec) In Curr. Liabilities O/T Debt 
Inc (Dec) In Other - Net 
Net Cash Provided From Cont.Oper(L.10-18) 
Add(Sub) Cash Generated(Pd) By Reason Of 

Discontinued Oper. & Extraordinary Items 
Net Cash Prov'D Fm Opr Activties(L.19&20) 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 

22 Proceeds From Sale Of Property 
23 Capital Expenditures 
24 Net Change In Temp.Cash Investments Not 

Qualitying As Cash Equivalents 
25 Proceeds From Sale/Repayment Of Inv.&Adv. 
26 Purchase Prive Of Long-Term Inv.&Adv. 
27 Net Dec(Inc)In Sinking Funds 
28 Other - Net 
29 Net Cash Used In Inv.Activities(L.22-28) 

(1) 
13,192 
1,971 

(16,496) 
625 

(65,213) 
1,£30 

(76,004) 

(76,004) 

6,023 
(30,952) 

(208) 
13,492 

431 

(9,883) 
(1,910) 
23,489 
(1,194) 
4,849 

4,849 

1,690 
(15,167) 

1,774 
(23,155) 

(89) 
2,028 

(11,538) 
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Grand Trunk Western R.R. 
Road Initials: GTW Year 1994 

240 Statement Of Cash Flows Page 22 

Line 
No. 

Description 
(a) 

Current 
Year 
(b) 

Prior 
Year 
(c) 

Cash Flows From Financed Activities 

3 0 Proceeds From Issuance Of Long Term Debt 
31 Principal Payments Of Long Term Debt (2,655) (3,012) 
32 Principal Payments Of Capital Stock 
33 Purchase Price Of Acquiring Treasury Stock 
34 Cash Dividends Paid 
35 Other - Net 
36 Net Cash From Financing Activities(L30-35) 
37 Net Inc(Dec) In Cash & Cash Equivalents 

(Lines 21, 29 & 36) 
38 Cash&Cash Equivalents At Beginning Of Year 
39 Cash & Cash Equivalents At End Of Year 

Lines(37 And 38) 99,738 8,300 
40 Footnotes To Schedule 240 - Cash Paid During The Year For: 

Interest(Not Amount Capitalized) 506 2,253 
41 Income Taxes ( Net) 

193,252 
190,597 

91,438 
8,300 

13,072 
10,060 

3,371 
4,929 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Current Assets(Sch 200,L.14) 
Current Liabilities (Sch 200, L.40) 

END OF 
YEAR 

197,071 
344,169 

BEG. OF 
YEAR 

94,626 
227,688 

Working Capital (147,098) 
(133,062) 

(133,062) 

Increase(Dec) In Working Capital (14,036) 



Grand TruiOc Waatara R.R. 
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243 - Worklsg Capital Page 23 I I 
•I I 
I t 
I I 
I I 

•i i 

Lina 

Me. 

Souxea 

(>) 
Amount 

(b) 

CQRRmr OPXRATXm ASSETS 

1 Zstarliaa & Othar Balaaeaa (705) 

2 Custooara (70() 

3 Othar (707) 

4 Total Currant Cparafctag Aasata 

OVnXTZBB RRVUUXl 

5 Railway Operating Ravanua 

C Rant Ineeaa 

7 TOTAL OrBtXTZHS RZVZaURS 

• Average Dally Oparating Kavasoaa 

9 Bays Of Oparating Ravanua Za Currant Oparating Aasata 

10 Ravaaua Delay Days Plua Bof far 

CDRRIHX OPKRAXnn LIABTtlTIRS 

IX Zntarllaa And Othar Balaaeaa (753) 

13 Aadltad Accounta k Wages Payabla (753) 

13 Accounta Vayabla • Other (754) 

14 Othar Taxea Aecxuad (7C1.5) 

15 TOTAL antRENT OPSRATZHS lOABZLXTUS 

arMxxmn ZZPXBSIS 

IC R^lway Operating Twpansaa 

n Dapraeiatica 

If Cash Ralatad Oparating bpanaaa 

19 Average Dally Kspaodltnraa 

30 Daya Of Operating bpanaaa Zn Carr.Opr.Uabilities 

31 Daya Ot Working Capital Raqulrad 

23 Cash working Capital Raqulrad 

33 Caah And Taaporaxy Caah Balance 

34 Caah Working Capital Allowed 

MXTXKZAU AKt SOPPLZXS 

Sch.300 L.S.Col.B 

Seh.300 L.C.Col.B 

Hota A 

Linaa 1 * 3 • 1 

Seh.310,L.13, Cel.B 

Bote • 

Llnea 5*C 

Llna 7 / 3(0 Days 

Ltna 4 / Llna • 

Llna 9 « 15 Daya 

Seh.SOe, L.31. Cel.B 

Beta k 

Bote A 

Beta X 

Sua of Linaa 11 te 14 

Seh.310. L.14, col B 

8eh.410.L13(,7,i,3U,333.317, Oal.h 

L.1C*L(-L17 

Lisa IS / 3(0 Daya 

L.15/L19 

Llna 10-Llna 30 (Beta C) 

U n a 31 X Llna 19 

8eh.20e.Llsa 1 * U n a S.Col.B 

Laaaar LiiM 33 and I ,LBM 33 

5.21( I I 

33,4(3 I I 

1.750 I I 

3(.43l I I 

I I 
31f.433 I I 

34,243 I I 

350,((4 I I 

974 I I 

37.40 I I 

53.40 I I 

I I 
1.421 I I 

9.383 I I 

41 I I 

i I 
10.745 I I 

i I 
I I 

333.739 I I 

13,171 I I 

353.(01 I I 

983 I I 

10.93 I I 

41.4( I I 

40.751 I I 

101,494 I I 

25 Total Xaterlala & Suppliaa (713) Beta A 

3( Scrap fc Cbaeleta Xatarlal Znclodad In Aeeouat 713 B6ta A 

37 Materlala fc Sv^pllaa Bald For rnaann Carrier Puxpoaa Llna 35-Llna 3( 

3S TOTAL WORXXBO CAPITAL Line 34 * Line 37 

13,543 I I 

I I 
13.543 I I 

13.543 I I 

iBotesI (A) 

(B) 

(C) 

Dsa eoaaoo carrier portion only, rriamnn carrier refers te railway transportation sarvlee. I I 

Rent Tnenma la the aua of Schedule 410. Coluaa h. linea 131. 133, 133. 137. 138. 129. 113, 134, 201, | | 

310,313,337,331.313.314. and 31(. Rent ineome la added te railway operating ravaanes to produce I I 

total revenuea. Rant incfa is also added te total oparating expenses to ajceluda the rant revenue I f 

itaau froa oparating expense. i l 

If result is nagatlva, use sera. i i 

http://8eh.20e.Llsa


Orand Trunk Waataxn R.R. 

load Initials I 6IW Tear 1914 

|350 - Consolidated Infoxaatioa For larvanue Adequacy Determination 

1 Llna Item 

1 Bo. (a) 

BagiTinlng 

Of Yaar 

(b) 

Page 34a | 

End 1 

Of Year | 

(e) 1 
1 

1 Adjusted Bet Railway Operating Ineona For Raportli« Iqulty | 

1 1 Coobined/Coasolidatad Bet Rwy Opr. Z/C For 

1 Reporting Kolty 

1 3 AddiZat. Z/C Froa Working Cap. Allowaneo-Caah Portion 

1 4 Gain (Loss) Frca Transfer/Baelasslflcatioa Te Boarall« 

1 Statue (Bet Of Zaeoaa Taxes) 

1 5 Adjustsd Bet Railway Oparating Zncc»e(L.l-4) 

1 Adjusted Invaataent Za X.B. Property For laportlag Baity 

1 C Ceahlned ZBT. In R.R. property Uaed Za Transpa. Service 

1 S Other Bleaents Of ZsvastaBat(Zf Debit Balaaea) 

1 . 9 Addt Bet Rail Assets Of Rall-Relatad Afflllataa 

1 10 Working Capital Allowance 

1 13 Lessi Aeeuaulated Deferred Zneoaa Tax CradlCa 

1 13 Bat Xavaataeat Base (Ll«a llMlaua 13) 

1 ^ 

iBaaa Of Affiliate 

iDuluth. Winnipeg fc Paeifie Railway Oe 

{Central Veraont Railway. Zae (*) 

1 (*) The operating aasata of tha Central Veraont Railway ware aold to tha 

1 Baw bglaad Central Railroad la rebruazy, 1995. 

B/* 

B/A 

«A 

Batura Of Bualaass 

Railroad 

Railroad 



Grand Trunk Western R.R. 

Road Initiala: GTW Yaar 1994 

Revised 

06/30/95 

|250 - Consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Detezaination 

1 Line Itea 

1 Ho. (e) 

1 "•"••••••••""""""•""""•"""•*"""•""•"•••""•••••"•••"•••"•••"•"•••"•••""' ^ — - — • • • — — — • . , 

BstfiJiiiiziQ 

Of Year 

(b) 

Page 24a | 

End 1 

Of Year { 

(e) 1 
1 

1 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Ineoaa For Reporting Equity | 

I 1 Coabined/Conaolidatad Hat Rwy Opr. I/C For 

1 Reporting Bnity 

1 2 Add:Int. I/C From Working Cap. Allowance-Cash Portion 

1 3 Ineoas Taxea Aaaociated W/ Kon-Rail Ineoaa fc Deductiona 

1 4 6ain(Loss) Fron Tranafer/Reelaaaifieation To Nonrail-

1 Status (Ket Of Inccna Taxea) Sale, Tranafar or raclaasification 

1 5 Adjusted Het Railway Oparating Ineoaa(L.1-4) 

1 Adjuated Invaataent In R.R. Property For Reporting Enity 

I g Combined Inv. In R.R. Property Used In Transpn. Service 

1 7 Leaa; Intereat During Conatruction 

1 8 Othar Blaaanta Of Invaataent(If Debit Balance) 

1 10 Working Capital Allowance 

1 11 Nat Inv.Baae Before Adj. For Deferred Taxea(L6-10) 

1 13 Ket Invaa^ant Baaa (Llna llKinua 12) 

iNaaa Of Affiliate 

{Duluth, Winnipeg fc Pacific Railway Co 

1 Central Vermont Railway, Inc (•) 

1 (*) The opereting aaaata of tha Central Veraont Railway ware sold to the 

1 Kew England Central Railroad in February, 1995. 

H/A 

H/A 

K/A 

355,001 

2,391 

24,769 

377,379 

32,679 

344,700 

Hatura Of Buainaaa 

Railroad 

Railroad 

6,183 1 

3,171 1 

1,571 1 

10,925 1 

365,849 1 

2,360 1 

15,601 1 

379,090 1 

32,790 1 

346,300 1 



Grand Trunk Weatam R.R. 

Road Initiala: GTW Year 1994 

250 - Conaolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Datezmination Page 24b 

Schedule 250 - Part B 

Determination of Konrail Taxes Amount 

Part 1 - Detarmine Taxes On Konrail Income For Railroads(All Classes) 

(1) Detezmine Csabined/Consolidatad Adjusted Income From Continuing Operations(Before Taxes) for all affiliated 

railroads(all elaaaea). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part. Thia rep 

the total combined/conailidated amounts for all items listed below for all RR in the reporting entity. 

tineome from continuing operations(before taxes) (R-1 Schedule 210, line 46 all R.R.'s) 

-Equity In UhdiBtributed Earnings, which represents total of Sch 210 all roada. 

-Dividends In Affiliated Companiea(If 80% Controlled 

-Deduct 100% Of Dividendilf Less Than 80%, Deduct 80%) 

^Adjusted Income From Continuing Operations(Before Tax).This represent *A'in item (3) below 

(2) Detezaine Pze-Tax Kzol For Railroads: 

Consolidated Kroi (Schedule 250. Line 1) 

Plus: ^Prevision For Taxes(Sch.210.L51)Total For All R.R. 

*Intereat Income On Working Capital AllowBnee(Seh.250.L.2) 

'»Releasa Of Preaiuaa On Funded Debt(Sch.210.L22)All Roada 

Less: -Total Fixed Charges(Sch.210.L42) All Roads 

-Railroad-Related Income Froa Affiliatea Included In Consolidated NROKSch.210,line 1) 

MCoabined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted KROI For R.R.'S. Equals B In Item (3) Below 

(3) Calculate The Railroad-Related Tax Ratio: B/A (CAHKOT BB LT 0) (AQ73/AQ59) 

(4) Compute The Konrail CoE^lemant; 1-R.R Related I/C RatioKonrial %(CANKOT BE LESS TEAK 0) (1 



Grand Trunk Western R.R. 

Road Initials: GTW Year 1994 

250 - Consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Determination Page 24c 

Schedule 250 - Part B - Continued 

Detezaination of Konrail Taxea Aiaount 

(5) Confute the Konrailroad protion of the total proviaiona for taxes. Thia aquala: 

The Konrailroad-ralated tax ratio (Item (4) above) timaa the total current income taxes accrued 

on ordinary income (Aceoiut 556) which zepresents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 

47,48 and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

* Any non-rail portion of deferred taxea (Account 557) which may exist for all railroads in tha reporting 

entity 

Equals Total ineone taxea on nonrailroad income for all railroad income for all railzoads 

in tha zeporting entity 

Pazt II - Detezaine Nonrail-Ralated Taxes For Rail-Related Affiliates (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) . 

(6) Honrail-Related Income For Rail-Related Affiliates/Total 

Pretax Ket Ineone For Rail-Related Affiliatea * Total 

Taxes(Actual+Peferred) > Total Konrail-Related Taxes For 

Rail-Related Affiliatea 

Part IIZ - Detezmine Total Konrail-Related Taxea 

(7) Total Ineoaa Taxes On Konrail-Related Income For Railroads(Item 5 above) 

Total Konrail-Related Taxes For Rail-Related Affiliates(Itea 6 above) 

Equals Total Konrail-Related Taxes.(Transfer to Seh.250, Part A, Line 3) 



GTW 9 4 
Road Ininals. Year 19 

GE.VERAL LNSTRUCTIO.N'S CO.NCERNING RETLIR.NS IN SCHEDULES 310, JIOA 

I Schedule 310 should sive paniculan ot slocks, bonds, oiher secured obligaiions. unsecured noies. and invesiment advances of afTiliaied companies held 
by respondcni ai close of year. Also, disclose ihe invesimenis made, disposed of. and uniien down dunng ihe year and ihe applicable dividends and inieresi 
crediied lo income as a result of Ihosc in\ esimcnts They should exclude secunnes issued or assumed by respondent. For definition of aifiliaied companies, see 
Ihe rules governing .Account .Vo 721 "Invesimenis and advances, affiliated companies." in the t'nifoim System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. List Ihe investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order 
t.\) Stocks 

11) Camers-active 
12) Camers-inactive 
(3) Noncamcrs.aciive 
(4) Noncamers.inaciive 

iB) Bonds (including U S. Covemment Bonds) 
iC) Other secured obligations 
iD) Unsecured notes 
lE) Invesimeni advances 

3. TTie subclassification of classes iB). iC). iD). and lE) should be the same as that provided for class (A). 
4 The kinds oi industry represented by respondent's invesimenis in ihe secunties of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names ofthe 

issuing corporations, the symbols and industnal classiflcaiions lo be as follows: 
Symbol Kind of Industry 

I Agnculnue. forestry, and (ishenes 
II .Mining 

III Construction 
IV Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VII TransDonation. communicaiions. and other public utilities 

VIII Services 
IX ' Govemmenl 
X All other 

5 By earners, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bndges. femes, union depots, 
and other icmiinal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor can. dining can. freight can. express service and facilities, electric railways, highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and oiher manne transponalion equipment, pipe lines (other than ihose for transportation of waterl. and other insDumenialities devoted to the 
iransporution of penons or propeny for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant lo be included. 

6 Noncamer companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, manufactunng 
companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely "holding companies" arc to be classed as noncamer companies, even though the secunties held by such companies are 
largely or entirely those issued or assumed by camen. 

7 By an acuve coiponiion is meani one which maintains an organization for operating propeiry or administenng its financial affain .An inactive coiporaiion 
IS one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates propeny nor administen its fmancial affain: if ii mainiains an 
urganization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining utle to propeny or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the onginal cost or present equity in total assets is less than SIO.OOO. 
9. Include Invesiments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a cunent basis. 

10 Do not include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent. 
11 For affiliates which do not repon to the Intentate Commeree Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in footnoies the name and extent of control of the 

other controlling entities. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



I Page 26 

Line 

Ko. 

Grand Trunk Wastezn R.R. 

Road Initials: GTW Year 1994 

310 - Invaatmanta And Advances Affiliated Companies 

Account 

Ko. 

(a) 

Class 

Ko. 

(b) 

Kind Of 

Industry 

(c) 

Of Issuing Co. & Line Reference, If Any 

(d) 

Extent Of 

Control 

(e) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

721 A-l VII 

721 E-1 

721 E-1 

721 D-1 

VIZ 

VII 

VIZ 

Trailer Train Co - Capital Stock 

Sub-Total 

Central Vezaont Railway 

Grand Trunk Corporation 

Sub-Total 

Trailer Train - Kotes 

Total 

2.44% 

(A) 

(A) 

2.44% 

(a) Grand Trunk Corporation has 100% ownership of 

the Grand Trunk Weatam, Inc., The Central Vermont 

Railway and the Duluth, Winnipeg fc Pacific Railway 

(b) Reconciliation to Schedule 200 

Column (i). Line 10 • $84,882. 



310 - Inveatmanta And Advancea Affiliated Coi^anies-Continued Page 27 

Liae Opening Cloaing Disposed Of Adjustments Div. Or 

Ko. Balance Additions Deductions Balance Profit(Loss) A/C 721.5 Int. To I/C 

(f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) (1) 

1 600 600 

2 

3 

4 -

5 600 600 

6 6 0 , 2 4 1 1 , 2 7 6 6 1 , 5 1 7 

7 1 8 , 5 1 2 3 , 8 0 9 2 2 , 3 2 1 

8 

9 78,753 5,085 83,838 

10 444 444 31 

11 

12 79,797 5,085 84,882 31 

13 ...>h.............................................................................. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 I 
32 

I 

33 

I 
34 

35 

36 I 
I 

37 

38 I 
39 



Road Initials. 
GTW 

Year 19. 
94 

310. LNVEST.ME.NTS A.ND ADVA.NCES A F F I L I A T E D CO,MPA,NIES-Conlinued 

1 Dol lan in Thousandsl 

Linel Account 

No. 1 No 
1 
1 
1 
1 ' 31 

1 i 
^ 1 

31 
J 1 

< 1 

6 i 

- : 
3 

9 l 

Class 

No. 

' b l 

Kind of 

industry 

ICI 

Name of issuing company and also lien relerence, if any (include rate for preferred 

stocks and bondsi 

id) 

1 Exient 

i of Control 

i 'e i 

Line 

.No 

1 1 . i i 1 | 

10 1 

11 1 

i : 1 ; 

13 i 1 

M l 1 

IS l 1 

16 1 

17 1 
18 1 

19 1 

:o 1 
21 1 

221 1 

:3 

24 

25 

26 

27 

1 

1 
1 

1 
i 

28 1 

29 i 
30 1 1 

31 1 

32 1 

33 1 

34 1 

35 

36 

37 

1 
1 
1 

38 1 1 

39 

40 
1 
i 

i 1 1 2 

i 1 • 3 

i 1 1 4 

1 ' ' S 

1 ' 1 6 

1 ! 9 

' 1 10 

i 1 11 

1 • i : 

: 1 13 

1 1 14 

1 1 IS 

i 
i i 

1 

1 

' 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

1 1 1 22 1 

1 123 

1 24 

2S 

1 26 

. : :7 
i 28 1 

1 
1 
1 
1 

• 

29 

30 

31 

32 

1 33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Railroad Annual Repon R-I 



Roadlniuals: ^ ^ W 
Year 19. 94 

3.0. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED C O M P A N I E ^ o n c . u d H 
(Dollan in Thousandsl 

AdjuMmentv 
Account 721 J 

Dividends >ir 
interest indued 

lo income 
I I I 

I mc 
N.i 

Z'l 

Railnad Aanual Repon R. I 
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.^o.id Initials. 
GTW 

Ve.ir 19 94 31 

l > b T R l C l I U N > CU.NCXR.M.NG RETURN') TO BE .M4DE IN «.CHEDLLt .130 

1 (.'iî L- pjrM,.uidr« .11 >ijiaPvC< Jl ihc hrginnini! jnd dote oi [he vcar and of all ..hanies Junr.g ihe vear m Accoum No. ~3I "Ro3d and Equipment 
Piopenv' ind Avcouni .No 732. "Imprnvemenis on Leased Pioperiy.' classified bv pnmarv accounts in accordance »iih ihe Lnii'orm Svsiem of Av-counis for 
Kaiiroad Companies. The balances, by primarv accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in v.olumn ibl and all changes mcde during the vear should be 
analvzcd in columns i c l i o i n . inclusive. Column ihlis ihe aegregate of columns (bl lo iO. inclusive Grand totals of columns ibl and ihi should equal ihe sum 
of Accounts '31 and '32 for ihe respective period': if not. full explanation should be made in a looinoie. 

2. I'n column ic | are to be shown disbursements made for ihe specific purpose ot purchas.pg. vonsirutiing. and equipping neu lines, and for ihe extension 
01 old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1. "Iicms to be charged," ol the Uniform Svsicm of Accounis for Railroad Companies for such iiemv 

3 In column id) is lo be shown ihe cost of a lailwav or portion ihereol, acquired as an operating entity or svsiem oy purcnase. merger, oonsolidaiion, 
rcorganizaiion, receivership sale or transfer, or othervtise. 

4 In column ici and lei should he included all eniries covering expenditures for additions and beiiermenit. as denned, vineiher or not replacing oiner 
property. 

5. In column it) should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 
6 Boih the debit and credii involved in each tianster, adjusimeni, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the colunin in 

which Ihe iicm was iniiially included: also the transfer of prior years' debus or credits from investment in road and equipment lo operating expenses or other 
accounis. or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current items ol like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be lullv 
explained when m excess of SIOO.OOO. 

~ If during the year an individualchargeof SIOO.UCX) or more was made lo Account N a 2, "Land for Transponalion Purposes," state in a footnoie ihe cost, 
location, area, and other details which will identify the properly. 

S. Report on line 29 amounts not includible in the primary road accounis. The items reported should be brieflv identified and explained under ".Nores and 
Remarks." below Amounts should be reported on ihis line only under special circumsiances, usually after permission is obiained from the Commission for 
exceptions lo prescribed accouniing. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining ihe amounts reported. Respondents must noi make arbiirarv 
changes lo ihe printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commission. 

9 If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state :n a footnoie ihe name of the vendor, the mileace acquired, and the dale of 
acquisition, giving iocaiion and Ihe cost of the property to the respondent. Also furnish a statement of the amount included in each primary account 
representing such properly acquired, referring lo ihe column cr columns in which Ihe eniries appear. 

10. If an amount of less than SS.OOO is used as the minimum for additions and beiiermenis to property investment accounis as provided for in Instniction 
2-2 ofthe L'nironn System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Grand Trunlc Western R.R. 

Road Initials: (TTW Year 1994 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

330 - Road Property 6 Rquipment 6 

Account 

(a) 

Land 

Grading 

Other Right Of Hay Exp 

Tunnela And Subways 

Bridges, Treaties 6 Culverts 

Elevated Structures 

Rail 6 Ota 

Ballast 

Fences, Snowsheds £ Signs 

Stations tk Office Bldgs 

Roadway Buildings 

Water Stations 

Fuel Stations 

Storage Warehouses 

Whacvea & Socles 

Coal 6 Ore Wharves 

25 Tofe/Cofc Teaiinals 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

44 

45 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

76 

80 

90 

CnimmiTii cations Systems 

Sigaala t Interlockers 

Power Plants 

Powar-Transaission Systems 

Miscellaneous Structures 

Roadway Machines 

Public Ii^rovements 

Shop Machinery 

Power-plant Machinery 

Other 

TOTAL EXPENSITDRES FOR ROAD 

Locomotives 

Fraight Cara 

Passenger-Train Cars 

Highway Revenue Equipment 

Floating Equipment 

Work Equipment 

Miacallanaoua Equipment 

Computer Sya t Word Proc Equip 

Total Expenditures For Equipment 

Intereat During Construction 

Other Elements Of Investment 

Construction Xn Progress 

Grand Total 

Improvementa To Leaaed Property 6 Equipment 

Bal Beg. Exp. Orig 

Year Road 

(b) (c) 

15,328 

27.159 

226 

10.774 

95.130 

85.511 

36.111 

566 

9.041 

993 

93 

743 

9.889 

10.579 

8.310 

20,778 

129 

982 

138 

5.234 

7.151 

5.889 

442 

351.196 

22.514 

100.068 

3.088 

377 

6.028 

132.075 

2.391 

4.844 

490,506 

Page 32 | 

Pur.Existing | 

Lines | 

(d) 1 

1 

I 



Grand Trunk Western R.R. 

Road Initialai GTW Yaar 1994 

330 

Line 

So. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

15 • 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

• Road proper 

Addltiona 

(e) 

ty & Equipment 

25 

23 

4,051 

7,570 

4,403 

7 

• 
2 

342 

207 

78 

1,224 

63 

132 

314 

206 

18,647 

1.140 

538 

1,678 

10,628 

30,953 

i lEprovemants To Leaaed 

Retire 

(f) 

48 

607 

2,343 

245 

9 

1 

64 

55 

39 

56 

(52) 

22 

18 

3,455 

693 

13,857 

198 

14,748 

31 

18,234 

Property 

Ket 

(g) 

» 

b Equipme 

(48) 

25 

23 

3,444 

5,227 

4,158 

(2) 

(1) 

2 

278 

152 

39 

1,168 

63 

184 

292 

188 

15,192 

(693) 

(12,717) 

(198) 

538 

(13.070) 

(31) 

10.628 

12,719 

Page 33 | 

1954 1 

Balance | 

(h) 1 

15,280 1 

27,184 1 

226 1 

10,797 1 

98,574 1 

90,738 1 

40,269 1 

566 1 

9,039 1 

992 1 

93 1 

745 1 

10,167 1 

10,731 1 

8,349 1 

21,946 1 

129 1 

1,045 1 

138 1 

5,418 1 

7,443 1 

6,077 1 

442 1 

366,388 1 

21,821 1 

87,351 1 

2,890 1 

377 1 

6,566 1 

119,005 1 

2,360 1 

15,472 1 

503,225 1 



Grand Trunk Western R.R. 

Road Initials! GTW Year 1994 

1 Page 34 

1 Line 

1 Ko. 

1 1 

1 2 

1 3 

1 4 

1 5 

1 < 
1 7 

1 B 

1 > 
1 10 

1 11 

1 12 

1 13 

1 14 

1 15 

1 IS 

1 17 

1 IB 

1 19 

1 20 

1 21 

1 22 

1 23 

1 24 

1 25 

1 26 

1 27 

1 28 

332 - Depreciation Base b Rates 

Account 

(a) 

3 Grading 

4 Other Right Of Way Exp 

5 Tunnels And Subways 

6 Bridges, Trestles t Culverts 

7 Elevated Structures 

8 Ties 

9 Rail & Ota 

11 Ballaat 

13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 

16 Stations 6 Office Bldgs 

17 Roadway Buildings 

18 Water Stations 

19 Fuel Stations 

20 Shops b Enginehouses 

22 Storage Warehouaes 

23 Wharvaa 6 Docks 

24 Coal fc Ore Wharves 

25 Tofe/Cofc Terminals 

26 Ccm-mini cations Systems 

27 Signals & Interlockers 

29 Power Plants 

31 Power-Transmission Systems 

35 Miseellaneoua Structures 

37 Roadway Machinea 

39 Public Improvements 

44 Shop Machinery 

45 Powar-Plant Machinery 

Other 

1 29 Amortization(0/T Defense Proj.) 

i 30 

1 31 

1 32 

1 33 

1 34 

1 35 

1 36 

1 37 

1 38 

1 39 

1 40 

Total Road 

52 Lecomotivaa 

53 Freight Cars 

54 Paasanger-Train Cara 

55 Highway Revenue Equipment 

56 Floating Equipment 

57 Work Equipment 

58 Kiaeellaneoua Equipment 

59 Computer Sys fc Word Proc Equip 

Total Equipment 

Grand Total 

- Rd fc Bq Owned,Uaed fc Leaaed 

Owned 6 Used 

1/1/94 

(h) 

27,159 

226 

10,774 

95,130 

85,511 

36,111 

566 

9,041 

993 

93 

743 

9,889 

10,579 

8,310 

20,778 

129 

982 

138 

5,234 

5,889 

442 

328,717 

22,514 

100,068 

3,088 

377 

6,028 

132,075 

460,792 

12/31/94 

(c) 

27,184 

226 

10,797 

98,574 

90,738 

40,269 

566 

9,039 

992 

93 

745 

10,167 

10,731 

8,349 

21,946 

129 

l ,JBiS 

138 

5,418 

6,077 

442 

343,665 

21,821 

87,351 

2,890 

377 

6,566 

119,005 

462,670 

Cos^.Rate 1/1/94 12/31/94 Cos^.Rate 

(d> (e) (f) (g) 

1.00% 

1.33% 

1.48% 

2.14% 

2.18% 

2.11% 

1.79% 

3.02% 

4.30%' 

3.23% 

1.71% 

3.39% 

2.17% 

1.65% 

1.55% 

2.07% 

2.90% 

3.47% 

2.36% 

2.71% 

2.03% 

2.01% 

4.16% 

2.71% 

13.00% 

11.55% 

4.14% 

H/A 



Grand Trunk Western R.R. 

Road Initials: GTW Yaar 1994 

335 - Accumulated Depreciation - Rd fc Equip Owned fc Uaed Page 35 

Line 

No. 

Account 

(a) 

Balance Credits To Reserve 

Beg. Yr. Depr 0th Cr 

<b) (c) (d) 

Debits To Reserve 

Retire 0th Dr 

(e) (f) (g) 

1 3 Grading 

2 4 Othar Right Of Way Exp 

3 5 Tunnels And Subways 

4 6 Bridges, Treaties fc Culverts 

5 7 Elevated Structuraa 

6 8 Ties 

7 9 Rail fc Otm 

8 11 Ballast 

9 13 Feneas, Snowaheds 6 Signs 

10 16 Stations fc Office Bldgs 

11 17 Roadway Buildings 

13 IB Water Stations 

13 19 Fuel Stations 

14 20 Shops fc Enginehouses 

15 22 Storage Warehouses 

16 23 Wharves fc Docks 

17 24 Coal fc Ore Wharves 

18 25 Tofe/Cofe Terminals 

19 26 Comaunications Systems 

20 27 Signals fc Interlockers 

21 29 Power Planta 

22 31 Power-Transmission Systems 

23 35 Miseellaneoua Structures 

24 37 Roadway Machines 

25 39 Public Improvements 

26 44 Shop Machinery 

27 45 Powar-Plant Machinery 

28 Other 

29 Amortization(0/T Defense Proj.) 

30 Total Road 

31 52 Locoaotivaa 

32 53 Fraight Cara 

33 54 Passenger-Train Cars 

34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment 

35 56 Floating Equipment 

36 57 Work Equipment 

37 58 Miacallanaoua Equipment 

3 8 59 Computer Sys fc Word Proc Equip 

39 Amortization Adjustment 

40 Total Equipment 

41 Grand Total 

10,378 

100 

5,078 

271 

3 

160 36 

20,740 

41,565 

6,980 

552 

1,123 

226 

(39) 

255 

3,158 

2 

1 

,070 

.923 

804 

162 

30 

4 

24 

171 

(5) 

4 

8 

4 

5 

835 

1.137 

245 

9 

64 

3,377 

1,082 

5,886 

47 

420 

78 

2,650 

1,504 

1,727 

298 

107,185 

18,016 

44,938 

361 

181 

353 

2 

v21 

4 

185 

78 

141 

12 

(142) 

6,818 

445 

3,900 

(30) 

(54) 

(51) 

3 

(3) 

8 

(96) 

(7) 

29 

7 

142 

(677) 

1,974 

55 

39 

56 

(52) 

12 

16 

2,416 

446 

8,659 

1.437 

552 

3,217 

68,160 

175,345 

6 

12 

727 

957 

,159 

977 

(340) 

(957) 

225 

9,330 

11,746 

10,649 

103 

5,274 

21,975 

42,351 

7,539 

552 

1,271 

260 

(27)1 

283 

3,270 

3,653 

.1,170 

6,132 

52 

438 

90 

2,791 

1,563 

1,881 

317 

111,587 

17,338 

42,153 

1,293 

601 

3,604 

64,989 

176,576 



Grand Trunk Weatam R.R. 

Road Initialai GTW Year 1994 

1 Page 3( 

1 Line 

1 No. 

1 1 

1 2 

1 3 

1 4 

1 S 

1 < 
1 7 

1 > 
1 s 
1 10 

1 11 

1 12 

1 13 

1 14 

1 15 

1 IS 

1 17 

1 18 

1 19 

1 20 

1 21 

1 22 

1 23 

1 24 

1 25 

1 26 

1 27 

1 28 

1 29 

1 30 

1 31 

1 32 

i 33 

1 34 

1 35 

1 36 

1 37 

1 38 

1 39 

1 40 

1 41 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

Account 

(a) 

Grading 

Othar Right Of Way Exp 

Tunnels And Subvnys 

Bridges, Treatlaa fc Culverts 

Elevated Structurea 

Ties 

Rail fc Otm 

Ballaat 

Feneea, Snowaheds fc Signs 

Stations fc Offiee Bldgs 

Roadway Buildings 

Water Stations 

Fuel Stationa 

Shops fc Enginehouses 

Storage Warehouaea 

Wharves fc Doeka 

Coal fc Ore Wharves 

25 Tofe/Cofe Terminals 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

44 

45 

Communications Systems 

Signals fc Interlockers 

Power Plants 

Miscellaneous Structures 

Roadway Machines 

Public Ii^roveaents 

Shop Machinery 

Power-plant Machinery 

Other 

Amortization(0/T Defense Proj.) 

Total Road 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

Locomotives 

Freight Cars 

Paaaenger-Train Cara 

Highway Revenue Equipment 

Floating Equipmant 

Work Equipment 

Hiacellaneoua Equipment 

Computer Sys fc Word Proc Equip 

lUiortization Adjustment 

Total Equipment 

Grand Total 

339 - Accrued Liability - Leaaed 

Balance Credita To A/C'S 

Bag. Yr. Depr 0th Cr 

(b) (e) (d) 

N I L 

^ 
-

K I L 

Property 

Debita To Accounts 

Retire 0th Dr 

(e) (f) 

Ending | 

Balance | 

(g) 1 



Grand Trunk Western R.R. 
Road Initials: GTW Year 1994 Page 37 

340 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

- Depr. Base & Rates - Improvements 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 

• 

Account 
^ (a) 

Grading 
Other Right Of Way Exp 
Tunnels And Subways 
Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 
Elevated Structures 
Ties 
Rail & Otm 
Pallast 
Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 
Stations & Office Bldgs 
Roadway Buildings 
Water Stations 
Fuel Stations 
Shops & Enginehouses 
Storage Warehouses 
Wharves & Docks 
Coal & Ore Wharves 
Tofe/Cofc Terminals 
Communications Systems 
Signals & Interlockers 
Power Plants 

To Rd. St. Eq Leased From Others 

Depreciation Base 
Beg f. Yr. 

(b) 

46 

5 

228 
359 
13 

952 

19 

207 
69 

End Yr. 
(c) 

46 

5 

441 
359 
117 

959 

19 

Jf 

208 
69 

Annual Comp 
Rate 
(d) 

1.33% 

1.63% 
2.04% 
1.22% 

9.55% 

7.93% 

1 

10.75% 
3.89% 

22 31 Power-Transmission Systems 
23 3 5 Miscellaneous Strucitures 
24 37 Roadway Machines 
25 39 Public Improvements 
26 44 Shop Machinery 
27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 
28 Other 
29 Amortization(O/T Defense Proj.) 
30 Total Road 

31 52 Locomotives 
32 53 Freight Cars 
33 54 Passenger-Train Cars 
34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment 
35 56 Floating Equipment 
36 57 Work Equipment 
37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 
38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 
3 9 Amortization Adjustment 
40 Total Equipment 
41 Grand Total 

1,900 

1,750 

1,750 
3,650 

2,225 

1,750 

1,750 
3,975 

3.00% 

6.05% 

3.79% 

3.79% 



Grand Trunk Weatam R.R. 

Road loitials: GTW Yaar 1994 

Page 38 

Line 

Ko. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

342 - Aeeusulatad Depreciation - lavrovaments To Rd. fc Eq. Leased From Others 

Account 

(a) 

3 Grading 

4 Othar Right Of Way Exp 

5 ̂ Tunnels And Subways 

6 Bridges. Trestles fc Culverts 

7 Elevated Structuraa 

8 Tiaa 

9 Rail fc Otm 

11 Ballaat 

13 Feneea, Snowsheda fc Signs 

16 Stations 6 Office Bldgs 

17 Roadway Buildings 

18 Watar Stationa 

19 Fuel Stations 

20 Shops 6 Enginehouses 

22 Storage Warehouses 

23 Wharves fc Docks 

24 Coal fc Ore Wharves 

25 Tofe/Cofc Terminals 

26 COBBunieations Systems 

27 Signala fc Interlockers 

29 Power Plants 

31 Power-Transmission Systems 

35 Klaeellaneous Structures 

37 Roadway Machinea 

39 Public Isprovementa 

44 Shop Machinery 

45 Power-plant Machinery 

Other 

Total Road 

52 Locomotivea 

53 Fraight Cars 

54 Paaaenger-Train Cars 

55 Highway Revenue Equipment 

56 Floating Equipaant 

57 Work Equipment 

58 Miscellaneous Equipment 

59 Cooputer Sys 6 Word Proc Equip 

Total Equipmant 

Grand Total 

Balance 

Beg. Yr. 

(b) 

6 

5 

131 

246 

12 

572 

17 

121 

47 

1.157 

107 

107 

1,264 

Credits To Reserve Debits To Reserve 

Depr Oth Cr Retirements Oth Dr 

(c) (d) (e) (f) 

6 

8 

1 

92 

2 

23 

3 

• 

135 

66 

• 

66 

201 

Balance | 

Close Yr. | 

(g) 1 

s 1 

5 1 

137 1 

254 1 

13 1 

664 1 

19 1 

144 1 

50 1 

1,292 1 

173 1 

173 1 

1,465 1 
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Grand Trunk W e a t a m R.R. 

Road Initiala: GTW Year 1994 

I Page 40 350 - Depreciation Baae fc Rataa - Rd fc Eq Leaaed To Others 

Depreciation Base Annual Comp. 

Line Account Bag. Yr. End Yr. Rate 
Ko. (a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 3 Grading 

2 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 

3 5 Tunnels And Subways 

4 6 Bridges, Trestles 6 Culverts 

5 7 Elevated Structures 

6 8 Ties 

7 9 Rail fc O t a 

8 11 Ballaat 

9 13 Fe n e e a , Snowsheds fc Signs 

10 16 Stations fc Office B l d g s 

11 17 Roadway Buildings 

12 18 Watar Stations 

13 19 Fuel Stationa 

14 20 Shops fc Englnahousei 

15 22 Storage Warehouses 

16 23 W h a r v e s fc D o c k s 

17 24 Coal fc O r e W h a r v e s 

18 25 Tofe/Cofe Terainals 

19 26 Coamunicationa Systems 

20 27 Signals fc Interlockers 

21 29 Power Plants 

22 31 Power-Transmission Systems , NIL 

23 35 Miscellaneous Structures 

24 37 Roadway Machines 

25 39 Public U^rovements 

26 44 Shop Machinery 

27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 

28 Other 

29 Total Road 

30 52 LocoBOtivaa 

31 53 Fraight Cara 

32 54 Passenger-Train Cara 

33 55 Highway Revenue Equipment 

34 56 Floating Equipment 

35 57 Work Equipment 

3 6 58 MiacallaneouB Equipment 

37 59 Computer Sya fc Word Proc Equip 

38 Total Equipment 

39 Grand Total 



Grand Trunk Western R.R. 

Road Initials: GTW Year 1994 

1 Line 

1 Ho. 

1 1 

1 2 

1 3 

1 4 

1 5 

1 S 
1 7 

1 B 

1 9 

1 10 

1 11 

1 12 

1 13 

1 14 

1 15 

1 IS 

1 17 

1 18 

1 19 

1 20 

1 21 

1 22 

1 23 

1 24 

1 25 

1 26 

1 27 

1 28 

1 29 

1 30 

1 31 

1 32 

1 33 

1 34 

1 35 

1 36 

1 37 

1 38 

1 39 

351 - Aeeuaulated Depreciation - Rd. 

Acccunt 

'al 

3 Grading 

4 Othar Right Of Way Exp 

5 Tunnela And Subways 

6 Bridges, Trestles fc Culverts 

7 Elevated Structures 

9 Rail 6 Ota 

11 Ballast 

13 Fences, Snowsheds 6 Signs 

16 Stationa fc Office Bldga 

17 Roadway Buildings 

18 Water Stations 

19 Fuel Stations 

22 Storage Warehouses 

23 Wharvea fc Docks 

24 Coal fc Ore Wharves 

25 Tofe/Cofe Terminals 

26 Coasunicatlona Systems 

27 Signala 6 Interlockers 

29 Power Plants 

31 Power-Transmission Systems 

35 Miseellaneoua Structures 

37 Roadway Machines 

39 Public Improvements 

44 Shop Machinery 

45 Power-Plant Maehinezy 

Other 

Total Road 

52 Locomotivea 

53 Freight Cara 

54 Passenger-Train Cars 

55 Highway Revenue Bquipment 

56 Floating Equipmant 

57 Work Equipment 

58 Miseellaneoua Equipment 

59 Computer Sya fc Word Proc Equip 

Total Equipmant 

Grand Total 

fc Eq. Leaaed 

Balance 

Beg. Yr. 

(b) 

To Othera 

Credits 

Depr 

(c) 

NIL 

» 

To Reserve 

Oth Cr 

(d) 

Debits To Reaerve 

Retirements Oth Dr 

(e) (f) 

.* 

Page 41 | 

Balance | 

Close Yr. | 

(g) 1 

, 1 



Grand Trunk Western R.R. 

Road Initialai GTW Year 1994 

|Page 42 

1 Line 

1 NO. 

1 1 

1 2 

1 3 

1 4 

1 5 

1 < 
1 7 

1 ' 
1 9 

1 10 

1 11 

1 12 

1 13 

1 14 

1 IS 

1 1< 

1 1' 

1 IB 

1 1' 

1 20 

1 21 

1 22 

1 23 

1 24 

1 25 

1 26 

1 27 

1 28 

1 29 

1 30 

1 31 

Class 

(a) 

R 

P 

L 

0 

-

352A - Invaatmant In R.R. Property Uaed In Tranapn Sarvlee (By Company) 

Milea Of Invaatmant 

NaiM Of CoiQany Road Used In Property 

(b) (e) (d) 

Grand Trunk Western Railroad Co. 925 503,225 

Chicago fc Western Indiana R.R Co. 

Oilcago, Kalamazoo fc Saginaw R.R. Co 124 

Leased Froa Individuals fc Co^anies 

Ford Motor Co 515 

925 503,886 

Deductionai 

Leased To Terainal Rwy Co (I.H.C. Land) 

Laeaad to Chesapeake fc Ohio Rly. Co. 213 

Leased To Others (Baaed On Capitalization 

Of Annual Rent • 6% 20,761 

. 

20,974 

Explanations: 

Line 2: Column (D): Value Furnished By Lessor In 

Accordance With Letter Of W.B.S. Stevens, 

Director, Bureau Of Transportation, 

Economies And Statistics, lee Ic-29-54 

Lines 5,6,10,11,13, Column (D): Value Based On« 

Capitalization Of Annual Rant • 7% 

Lines 3,11: Agreement Valuation Of Exclusive 

Property. 

Line 13: Depreciation Of Investment Of $30,559 

Included On Line 1 Colusm (D) And Not 

Separable 

Total 925 482,912 

Depr. And 

Amortization 

(e) 

178,041 

178,041 

178,041 

y 



Grand Trunk Waatem R.R. 

Road Initiala: GTW Year 1994 

1 Line 

1 Ko. 

1 1 

1 2 

1 3 

1 4 

1 5 

1 s 
1 7 

1 8 

1 9 

1 10 

1 11 

1 12 

1 13 

1 14 

1 15 

1 IS 

1 1' 

1 18 

1 19 

1 20 

1 21 

1 22 

1 23 

1 24 

1 25 

1 26 

1 27 

1 28 

1 29 

1 30 

1 31 

1 32 

1 33 

1 34 

1 35 

1 36 

1 37 

1 38 

1 39 

1 40 

1 41 

1 42 

1 43 

352B - Invaatment In Railway Property 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

Account 

(a) 

Land 

Grading 

Other Right Of Way Exp 

Tunnels And Subways 

Bridges, Trestles fc Culverts 

Elevated Structures 

Ties 

Rail fc Otm 

Ballast 

Fences, Snowsheds fc Signs 

Stations 6 Office Bldgs 

Roadway Buildings 

Fuel Stations 

Shops 6 Enginahousea 

Storage Warehouses 

Wharvea fc Doeka 

Coal fc Ore Wharves 

25 Tofe/Cofe Terminals 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

44 

45 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

76 

80 

90 

Communications Systems 

Signala fc Interlockers 

Power Plants 

Power-Transmission Systems 

Miscellaneous Structures 

Roadway Machinea 

Public Improvements 

Shop Machinery 

Powar-Plant Machinery 

Laaaad Property Capitalized Rental 

Othar (Specify fc Explain) 

Total Road 

LocoBotivas 

Fraight Cars 

Passenger-Train Cars 

Highway Revenue Equipment 

Floating Equipment 

Work Equipment 

Miscellaneous Bquipment 

Coi^utar Sys 6 Word Proc Equip 

Total Equipment 

Intereat During Construction 

Othar Elements Of Investment 

Construction In Progrsas 

Grand Total 

Used In Transportation 

Respondent 

s (Explain) 

(b) 

15,280 

27,184 

226 

10,797 

98,574 

90,738 

40,269 

566 

9,039 

992 

93 

745 

10,167 

10,731 

8,349 

21,946 

129 

1,04^ 

138 

5,418 

7,443 

6,077 

442 

366,388 

21,821 

87,351 

2,890 

377 

6,566 

119,005 

2,360 

15,472 

503,225 

Service 

Leaaor 

Railroads 

(c) 

5 

11 

21 

2 

15 

20 

3 

18 

19 

5 

1 

120 

3 

1 

124 

Inactive(Proprie 

Tary Companies) 

(d) 

Page 43 1 

Oth Leaaed | 

Properties | 

<«) 1 

537 1 

537 1 

537 1 



44 Road Initials: G T W Year 19. 94 

INSTRL'CTIO.NS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
1 Line 620, column (f) 

Line 620, column (g) 

Lines 136 thru 138 colunui lO 
Lines 118 thru 123. and 130 thru 135 

column (0 

1 Line 231. column ' 0 

Line 230. column (0 

Lines 207. 208, 211, 212, column (0 

Lines 226, 227, column (0 

Lines 311. 312, 315, 316. column (0 

1 Line 213, column (0 

1 Line 232. column (0 
1 Line 317, column (0 

Lines 202. 203, 216, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (0) 

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 235, column (0) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 
10 or greater than, bui variance cannot 
exceed line 320, column (D) 

I Line 507, column (0 
Line 508, column (0 
Line 509, column (0 
Line 510, column (0 
Line 511, column (0 
Line 512, column (0 
Line 513, column (0 
Line 514, column (0 

1 Line 515, column (0 
Line 516, column (0 
Lme 517, column (0 

Schedule 4S0 

Line 4 column b 

" 

= 

-

•• 

-

-

= 

-

-

" 

Schedule 210 j 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column (b) 
Line 29. column (cl 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (0 

Lines 24, 39, column (f) 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41. column (0 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
" Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39. column (b) 

Lines 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Line 1, column (j) 
Line 2, column 0) 
Line 3, column (j) 
Line 4, column (]) 
Line 5. column 0) 
Line 6, column 0) 
Line 7, column ()) 
Line 8, column U) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Line 10. column (j) 
Line 11, column 'j) 

Schedule 210 

Line 47 column b 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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i 

I 
I 
I 

I 

GENERAL WSTRUCnONS CONCEKNINC RETURNS TO BE .MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report >nrAr expenses onlr. 

2. Report by type of equipmeai all naiural expenses reUting to the equipment fuoaions (uUnea and wages, miierials. tools, supplies, fuels uid 
lubficuu, purcbased services and genenJ). 

J. Riport in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equtpmenu 

Schedule 413, colunin <b), will balance to Schedule 410. column (0 . as follows: 

(a) LocomotivesI'liJoa S plus line 38 compared to the siim of Schedule*410, lines 202. 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do notreponm 
Schedule 413. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410. Unes 221. 222 plus 233 (excluding wreck repain). Do notrepertin 
Schedule 413, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32). Floating Equipment (line 3S). Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36). Computer and 
Dau Processing Equipment (line 37). Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40). plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410. the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (exdudmg wreck repairs). Do not rtport in Schedule 41S. 
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216, 23S and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

n>a allocation of freight car repair expense reporuble on Schedule 413 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21. Freight train 
repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Oeprecniion expense for each dass of ^luipmeni by car type shall be reported in columns'(c) and (d). For improvements on leased propeny. 
Accounts 732 and 733. use a supplementary Schedule 413. which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (0 , as follows: 

a. Locomotives, Cne 3 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

•b. Freight Cats, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

e: Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32): Floating Equipment (line 33); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36): Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37): .Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

3. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in csliunn (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in 
freight service induded in line 39, column (c), of Schedule 333. 

6. Lease/Rentals reponed in column (0 should balance to column (0 of Schedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomouves, line 3 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410. lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reponed 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be induded in Schedule 413). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for AU Other Equipment, lines 32, 33, 36. 37, 40 and 41. will balance to Schedule 410. lines 311. 312.313 and 316. 
except for the interchange renul on trailers and conuiners which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 41S should 
be used when baianang Lease/Renuls Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 4|3 the Trailer and Conuiner rentals 
reponed in Schedule 414. 

7. Invaunem base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned 
when the rents therefore are included in the rem for et̂ uipmeni and Account Nos. 3I-21^<X). 31-22.00. 31-23-00. 33-21-00. 33-22-00 and 33-23^00. 
It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Othen when the rents are included in the rem for Equipment Accixinl Nos. 32.21-00. 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Propeny Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00. 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00. indusive. 

The grand total ofeach equipment sccount in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment 
account totals of columns (g) and fh). of Schedule 4 |} . 

8. Accumulated depreaation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns li) and (j) The grand toul of :ac.i equipmmt reserve 
account in column (g). Schedule 33S. shall equal the combined aggregate loial accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corre­
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j). on Schedule 4IS 

Railroad Annual Report R-I 



i 
Grand Trunlc Weatam R.R. 

Read Initialai CTW Year 1994 

1 ^ ^ Page 56 

1 1 
1 1 
l^^^liine Type Of Zquipaent 

I^P Ho. (a) 
1 1 
1 1 1 Diesel LoeoBOtive - Yard 

1 1 2 Diesel Loeomatlve - Road 

1 1 3 Other Locoootive - Yard 

1 1 4 Other Locoootive - Road 

1 1 5 TOTAI, LOCOHOTZVZS 

II 7 Box - Plain 50 Foot And Longer 

1 1 8 Box - Bquiped 

1 1 a Gondola - Plain 

1 1 10 Gondola • Zqulped 

1 ^ ^ ^ 11 Hopper • Covered 

1^^^ 13 Hopper - Open Top General Service 

1 1 13 Hopper • Open Top Special Service 

1 1 15 Refrigerator • Hormechanical 

II 16 Flat Tofc/Cefc 

1 1 17 Flat Hultl-Lavel 

1 ^ ^ 18 Flat - General Service 

i ^ V 19 Flat • Other 

^ B 30 All Other Freight Cars 

II 31 Cabooses 

II 33 Auto Rae)cs 

1 1 33 Miscellaneous Aceessorles 

1 1 34 TOTAL FRSZGET TRAIN CARS 

II 35 Refrigerated Trailera 

1 1 36 othar Trailera 

1^^^ 37 Refrigerated Containers 

^ y 38 other Containera 

1 1 39 Bogies 

1 1 30 Oiaaia 

II 31 other Bigfamy Kquipaent (Freight) 

1 1 33 TOTAL HIGBWAY KOnZPHZHT 

II 33 Marine Line-Haul 

II 34 Local Marine 

II 36 Paaa. « Other Revenue Bquipoent 

1 1 37 Ce^uter Sya. t Word Proceaalng Bquip. 

1 1 38 MacJainary - LoeoBotlvas (1) 

II 39 Machinery - Freight Cara (3) 

1 ^ ^ 40 Machinery - Other Equipment (3) 

1^1^ 41 Woric b Other Non-Revenue Eqfuipaent 

1 ! 43 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

I^L 43 Total All Equipaent (Freight Protion) 

415 • Supporting 

Repaira 

(Net Expense) 

(b) 

13,094 

13,094 

, y j OM-

/̂  '^SiU •!.««» 

^ - ^ y - * ^ 
^ ^ > ufrsr 

3 

(1) 

^ o c -̂ rt" 

17 

^ ^ 131 

(c^fil) J « « 

9.449 

454 

454 

171 

363 

1,439 

1,973 

23,970 

Schedule • Equipaant 

Depreclatioa 

Owned Capitalised 

(c) (d) 

49 

(381) 

(333) 

1 

3,645 333 

3 

53 

131 119 

16 

303 

13 

58 

64 

1,143 

73 

5,500 441 

388 

50 

114 

5 

130 

687 

5,955 441 

Aaortixatioa | 

Net During Yr f 

(e) 1 

(477)1 

(677) 1 

1.974 1 

1.974 1 

(340)1 

' 1 
19 1 

1 1 

(311)1 

986 1 

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 
I 
I 
I 
• 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



t 415 - Supporting Schedule - Equipnent-Continued Page 57 

I I-
I I Leaae 6 Invam'T Baaa 013/31 Aecua. Depr.* 13/31 

Line Rentala Owned Cap.Leaae Owned Cap.Leeaa 

No. (f> (9) Ih) (1) (j) 

I 
_ I I 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

1 

3 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13 

13 

14 

15 

I I 1 < 
I I " 

18 

19 

I I 
I I 

« 
30 

31 

I 22 

I 23 

I 24 

I 25 

I 26 

, # 

« 

37 

28 

1 29 

I 30 

I 31 

I 32 

I 33 

I 34 

I 35 

I 36 

I 37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

43 

9,568 

9.568 

3,374 

3,135 

460 

558 

1,63( 

589 

13 

(4) 

5.035 

13.785 

1.863 

19.958 

31,831 

19 

35 

41.501 

35 

3,318 

4,584 

13 

373 

9,95C 

334 

1.109 

3,315 

18.535 

1,135 

83,140 

I I 43 

113 

3,933 

3.035 

26.388 

6,567 

1,804 

4,076 

195 

3,367 

15,909 

119,870 

3.033 

3,179 

5,313 

3.854 

14.484 

17.338 

15 

135 

33,587 

153 

1,341 

3,355 

14 

303 

1.485 

156 

459 

740 

10,039 

474 

40.036 

5,313 

3,604 

559 

1,363 

60 

1,894 

7,379 

64,753 

1,343 

774 

3,117 

3.117 
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Grand Trunk Western R.R. 
Road Initials: GTW Year 1994 

418 - Supporting Schedule - Capital Leases Page 61 

Primary A/C 
No.&Title 

(a) 

Total Inv. 
At Y/E 
(b) 

Capital Leases 
Inv.® Y/E I Cur.Yr.Amort IAccum.Amort, 

(c) (d) (e) 

53 (005321) 87,351 5,211 440 2,117 



62 Road Initials GTW Year...2i.. 
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Oread Trunk Weatam R.X. 

t oad I n i t i a l a I OTW Year 1994 

450 - Analyals Of Taxea t ega (3 

•I 

Line 

Ho. 

U n d of Tax 

(a) 
Aaouat I 

(b) I 

1 Other Than 0 . 8 . Cijiieiiieeiit Taxes 

U.S. (ioveiiieaiit Taxea 

3 Tnrnee Taxesi Hozaal Tax A Surtax 

3 I Zxcess Profits 

4 Totel - Ineoee Tex (L.2 « 3) 

5 Railroad Retlreaant 

6 Hospital Insurance 

7 Supplaaantal Annuities 

8 Oaeayloynent Insurance 

9 All Other O.S. Taxes 

10 Total 0.8. Govenaent Taxes 

11 Totel Railway Taxes 

731 I 

I 
(5.889)1 

I 
(S .8S9) | 

32.SIS I 

1.4C4 I 

1.495 I 

(C9)| 

1 I 
19.S17 I 

20.348 I 

B. Adjuataents To Federal Tnrnae Tascaa 

•I 

Lisa 

No. 

Particolars 

(a) 

Nat Credita b d of | 

Beginning Of (charges) for Adjnstaaata Tear | 

Tear Bal. Current Year Balance | 

(b) (e) (d) (a) I 

I 
Accelerated Depredation See.1671.B.C. 

Accelerated Aaortliatloo See.1681.B.C. 

Accelerated Aaortliatlen Of Rolllag 8tk-

Aaortlsetlon Of Rofw See. 1851-B.C. 

Other (Specify) 

JteeuaaUated Deferred Tnrc»e Tax 

1 

3 

3 

4 

S 

( 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 Totals 

34.807 1,971 a«,778 I 

34,807 1.971 36,778 



Bead I n i t i a l s ! OIW Year 1994 

Schedule 450 • Ana lys i s Of Taxea • Continued Page (4 

1 If Flotr-Through Method Was Xleeted, Ind ica te Met Decrease ( Increaae) l a Tax Accrua l 

Beeeuse Of Inves tment Tax Cred i t 

If Def fe ra l Method For I n v . Tax Credi t Was Bleetedi 

1 I n d i c a t e Amount Of Cr . U t l l l a e d As A Refuctloa Of Tax L i a b i l i t y Cur ren t T r . 

3 Deduct Aaount Of Cur. Yr Credi t Applied To RaduetloBOf Tax L i a b i l i t y 

3 Balance Of Cur ren t Yr Cred i t Uaed To Reduce Current Yr Tax Accrual 

4 Add Aaount Of P r i o r Yr Def. Cr Being Anort. Te Reduce Curr .Yr.Tax Accrual 

5 To ta l Dee. I n Cur r . Yr Tax Accrual Result ing FroB Uaa Of Inv . Tax Cr . 

3 B a t l a a t a Aaount Of Fu tu r e Kamlngs Which Can Be Beallaed Before Peylng F e d e r a l Tnpnae Taxes 

Because Of DBused & Ava i l ab l e Het Opereting Less Carryover On January 1 

Of The Year Fol lowing That For Mhleh Tbe Report I s Made. 



Grand Trunlc Western R.R. 

Road Initials! GTW Year 1994 

460 Iteas In Selected Income 6 Retained Earnings Accounts For The Year Page 65 

Line 

No. 

Account 

Ho. 

(a) 

Itea 

(b) 

Debits 

(c) 

Credits 

(d) 

1 

3 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

519 Miscellaneous Income 

551 

Profit Froa Sale Of Land 

Rental of property - Detroit Edison 

Proceeds form sale of freight train cara 

Other small items 

Miscellaneous Income Charges 

Loss froa sale of freight train cara 

Other saair iteas 

1,571 

2,500 

613 

97 

1,014 

343 

1,357 4,780 



66 Road Initials Road loitiaJs: Q j \ ] v-,19q4 

5«I . GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(OoUan m Thousands) 

1. If the re$pondent was under obligatioa as guarantor or surely for the peiformance by any other corporation or other association of any a g m m a i l or 
obiieation. show the paiticulus of each cootiact of guataaiy or suretyship in effect al the close of the year or entered into and expired dunng the year. 

This inquiry does not cover the case of orduiaiy commercial paper maninng on demand or no< later than 2 yean after the date of issue. Items of leia than 
SSO (XX) mav be shown as one total. 

Line 
No 

.Vames of all panics principally 
and pnmanly liable 

(a) 

1 1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 1 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Uescnpuon 

(b) 

. 

NIL 

. 

. 

> 

Amount of conlingeol 
liability 

(c) 

-

Sole or joint 
conlingeni 

liability 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 

•30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any coiporauon or other associaooo w u under obUgaaini as guanntor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement or obligatioa. 
show the paniculars called for hemmder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of tbe year or entered u t o and expired dutug die 
year. 

Tliis inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturug on demand or not later than 2 yean after dale of issue, nor doea it include otdinaty 
surety bonds or underiakincs on aooeals in court prooeedmcs. 

No. 

Fmance Docket number, title. 
mamnty date and concise descnp-

lion of agreement or obligation 

(a) 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Amount contmgem 
liability of guaranton 

(c) 

Soleorjoial 

liabibty 

Cl) 

Line 
No. 

1 

1 
Oulnaad Annual Repon R-I 



Year 19 9 4 ^ 67 

502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWLNG ARRANGEME.NTS 

(Dollars in Thousandsl 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and shon-ierm borrowing airangements. Footnote disclosure is 
required even though the arrangement is not reduced lo wnting. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restncted. lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of shon-teim borrowings outstanding at balance 
sheet dale, maxmium amount of outstanding borrowings dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those bonowings 

2. Time deposits and ceitiflcates of deposit constiniting compensating balances not legally restncted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensating balance anangements need only be disclosed for the latest Tiscal year. 
4r Compensating balances included in Account 703. Special Deposits, and in Account 717. Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below. 
5. Compensating balance anangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in foouoles when the aggregate of wnnen and oral agreement balances 

amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restncted and unrestncted plus marketable secunties). 
6. Wlien a earner is not in compliance with a compensating balance requucment. that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible sancuons 

whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal. 

Grand Trunk Western Railroad Incorporated has available credit lines of 
$155 million. At December 31, 1994 there were no borrowings from lines 
of credit. The company had borrowings from related companies of $173.3 
million at December 31, 1994 at an average rate of 3.542^. 

The minimum amount of outstanding borrowings during 1994 was $195.4 million 
at an average rate of 3.567%. All of this amount was from related companies. 

The company does not have any compensating balances. 

Railroad Annual RepcR R-1 
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.NOTES AND REMARKS 

94 
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Grand Trunk Weatam R.R. 

Road Initialai GVH Year 1994 

510-Separation Of Debtholdinga Between Rd And Bquipoent Page 69 

Deht Outatending At End Of Year I 

Line 

Ho. 

Account 

No. Title Source 

Balance at | 

Knd of Year | 

I 
333,353 I 

I 
1.344 I 

1.093 I 

I 
1.589 I 

I 
89,389 I 

I 
316.568 I 

I 
3.936 I 

3.936 I 

I 
100.00%! 

313.643 I 

I 
316.568 I 

1 751 Loans A Notaa Payable 

3 764 Equipment Obligations And Othar 

Long Term Debt Due Within One Year 

3 765/767 Funded Debt Obaatured 

4 766 Equipment Obligations 

5 766.5 Capitalised Leaae Obligations 

6 768 Debt In Default 

7 769 Accounts Payablei Affiliated Conpanies 

8 770.1/770.3 TThaaortiaed Debt Premium 

9 Total Debt 

10 Debt Directly Related To Road Property 

11 Debt Directly Related To Equip. 

13 Totel Debt Directly Related To Rd.A Bq. 

13 Percent Directly Related To Road 

14 Percent Directly Related To Bquipoent 

15 Debt Not Directly Related To Rd Or Bquip 

16 Road Property Debt 

17 Bquipoent Debt 

SCH.200.1..30 

SCB.200.L.39 

SCB.aOO,L.41 

SCH.300,L.43 

SCB.aOO,L.43 

SCH.300.L.44 

SCH.300.L.45 

SCH.300.L.46 

SUM L.1-7 

HOTZ 1. 

MOTH 1. 

SOU L.9 « 10 

L.9/I..11 

L.10/Ii.ll(3DBC) 

L.SK33roS L.ll 

(L.13*L.14)+L.9 

(L.13*L.14}*L.10 

•I 
II. Interest Accrued During The Year: 1994 

Line Ho Account No Tltla Source Balance 

•I 
18 546-548 Total Interest 6 Aaortisation(Fixed Chargea) 

19 546 Contigant Interest On Funded Debt 

30 517 Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt 

31 Total Interest (Note 3) 

33 Interest Directly Related to Rd. Property Debt 

33 Interest Directly Related to Equip. Debt 

34 Interest NOt Directly Related to Road or 

Equipment Property Debt 

35 Interest of Road Property Debt (Note 5) 

36 Intereat on Equipment Debt (Note 5) 

37 BAedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property 

38 Interest Equipment Debt 

sea.310,L.43 

SCB.310,L.44 

SCB.310,L.33 

(L.IB * L.19)-L.30 

NOTE 4 

NOTB 4 

L.31 - (L.33 * L.33) 

L.33 * (L.34 • L.13) 

L.33 * (L.34 • L.14) 

L.3S div. by L.16 

L.34«(L.35*L.13) 

9.015 I 

9,015 I 

I 

9.015 I 

9.015 

3.85%I 

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose iriiich the funds were used when the debt was issued. 

Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Llna 9. 

Note 3. Line 31 includes interest on debt in Account 769-- Accounts Payable, Affiliated Ca^anias 

Note 4. Thia intereat ralatea to debt reported in Llnea 10 and 11 raspactively. 

Note S. Line 25 plua Line 26 must equal Line 31. 
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^oad Inioals: GTW Year 19.. 9 4 ' 3 

LNSTRt'CTIO.NS CO.NCERNING R£TUR,NS TO BE MADE LN SCHEDULE 700 

Sute paniculan of all uacks operated by ihe respondcni i i the close of ihe year, accoiding lo the following classiricalion: 

(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by propneuiy companies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor beuig (A) an afflliated corporation, or IB) independent or not affiliated wiih respondent 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement tor contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with 

respondent 
(5) Line operated under trackage nghis. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order lisied above, as well as the total for all classes. 
Lengths of (rack should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile sdjusied lo accord with footings: i.e.. counting one.nalf mile and over as a whole mile and 

disiegaiding any fraction less than one-half mile. 
In column la) insen ihe figure (and letter, ii any) indicating its class in Kcordance with the preceding classification. 
In column (b) give the vanous proponions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proponion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage 

should be segregaied and identified on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing, in column Id) give its entire length I the distances between lennmi 
of single or first main track), and in the following columns the lengths of second mam track: all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-oven and lum-outs: way 
switching tnck i : and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows: 

Running tracks. Running tracks, pasting tracks, cross-oven. etc.. including lum-outs from those tracks to clearance points 
Way jwiichinf i r a c a . Station, leajn. industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained 
Yardswiiching tracks. Yards where bcparjie switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry and other tracks switched by 

yani locomotives. 
The reiums in columns ih) and iil should include tracks «erking industnes. such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc. Tracks belonging to an 

industry for which no rent is payable should not be included. 

Tracks leading to and in gravel jnd sand pus and quatnes. the cost of w hich is chargeable lo a cleanng account and which are used in getting out matenal for 
the respondent's use. should not be included 

Gass 11) includes all lines operated b> the respondent .it the close of ihe year to which it has title in perpetuity. 

Class l2) mcluoes each line, full title to which is in an inactive propnetary corporation of the respondent l i .e. . one all of whose outstanding stocks or 
obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated syuem corporation without any accounting to the said 
propnetary corporation). It may also include such line when ihe acmal title to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or 
controlling the respondent, bui in ihe c ise ofan\ such inclusion, the facts ofthe relation to the respondent ofthe corporation holding the securities should be fully 
set forth in a footnote. An inactn e corporatioa is one which has been practically absorbed in a cuntrolling corporation, and which neither operates propeny nor 
administen its financial affain. if it maintains an organization, it Joes so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to 
propeny or franchises. 

Cass |3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less ihan the grantor's interest in the propeny. with a specific and unconditional 
rent reserk-ed. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is immatenal in this connection. 

Class i4l IS the same as class i3). except that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fact. 
Class iS) includes all tracks operated and maintained by othen. but over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of its trains. In the road of this 

class the respondent has no propnetar> nshts. but only the nghts of a licensee. Include in this class, also, all main tracks, industnal tracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when ihe respondent operates over them, but does noc have exclusive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent n joint or common unner or ijuini lessee or under any yoinr arrangement should be shown in its appropriate class, and the entry 
of length should be of ihe enure length uf the ponion jointly held. The class symbol should have the letter (J) anached. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another earner should not be included in this schedule. 

Kailniid Annual Repon R. | 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED A T CLOSE OF YEAR { 

Line 
No. 

1 
1 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

g 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

2S 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

3S 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

42 

43 
44 

4S 

46 
47 
48 

49 
SO 

SI 

S2 

S3 
S4 

SS 

S6 
S7 

58 

Class 

(a) 

1 

l.T 

R̂ 

5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

100% 

50% 

L e a s e d 

T r a c k a a e R l a h t s 

. . 

TOTAL 

Miles o f electnfied road 
or track inchided in 
preceding grand total 

Miles of road 

( 0 

7 1 5 . 6 0 

. 1 5 

1 0 . 8 6 

1 9 8 . 3 9 

9 2 5 . 0 0 

N/A 

Miles of 
second main 

track 

(d) 

2 8 0 . 4 9 

1 .48 

2 8 1 . 9 7 

Miles of all 
other 

main tracks 

(e) 

2 . 3 5 

2 . 3 5 

kfiles of pass­
ing tracks, 

cross-oven, 
and turnouts 

(0 

9 9 . 2 7 

l.n<J 

. 2 7 

1 .78 

1 0 2 . 4 1 

Miles of way 
switching 

tracks 

(8) 

9 6 . 5 8 

7 . 7 4 

1 . 0 1 

5 4 . 8 2 

1 6 0 . 1 5 

Miles of yard 
switching 

tracks 

(h) 

5 3 0 . 3 2 

l . f i d 

1 0 5 . 2 6 

6 3 7 . 2 2 

TOTAL 

(i) 

1 7 2 2 . 2 6 

i n . f i P 

1 2 . 1 4 

3 6 4 . 0 8 

1 
1 

2109 .10 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

S 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

} » 
40 

41 
42 
43 

44 

4S 

46 
47 

48 
49 

SO 

SI 

S2 

S3 
S4 

SS 

56 

37 

58 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — CoQtiBiMd 

UmctioBs fee itpottiag fttigfa|.iraia ex d«a. 
L Give parocnius of each of thtvvioasclasics of cquipaMatvhiehtcspoiideatowiied or leased dnriiig the ycac, 
2. Iacohiina(d)|ivctheiiiiinberefariisp«itcft<i«dflrtadcinc(iapMViteP^Ia(»<<UBa(c)incth«^ 

'•ftew* meuis a ""•' placed ia scrnee lor the firtt litBc on aay railroad. 
1 Umo leased to oeben for t period of ooa n « Of iD«« are tepocttbk in eohuna (n). Unitt winpoiinly oot of irspoodenrt lerrte 

for ka than oaa year an to b« faiehidcd'• cnhonaO). Unia tested Itam ochcn for a period less than OOM yew ibottM IMX b* iadiided ia e s ^ 

UNrrS OWNED. JNOJUDED IN INVESTMEKT ACCOUNT: AND LEASED FROM'OTHEXS 

Lme 
Na 

36-

37 

3S 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 
I 

31 

5J 

33 
34 

33 

ClQSi 

CVi-k 

. 

• 

< 

r̂ *x% of ctiuipoicst *i^ cv ̂ *vv^ î\̂ ^^ 

(4 
FREIGHT TRAIN CABS 

Plain box can - 4ar 
{BL-Ba.J 

Plain bos can - 30* and loiiier 
(B3.0-7, B4.».7. a5 ._ B t ^ 
B7.^B8.J 

BQuippcd Dm cm 
(AO Code A. Exeepc AJD 

Plain gondola can 
(An Codes 0 4 J..L J . J . J . J . J..4) 

Eq̂ uipped to&dolAcus 
-(An Code E) 

Covcrcd hopper can 
- { C . . L C . J . C J . C . . 4 ) 

(An Code H) 
Opea top hopper cvs rpeciU service 

(J..Q.aadAnCodeK) 
Refrjggaior cat 1 ntrrhiiii'il 

( R J - R . t . R . 7 . , R . L l J J 

(R.O.. R.U R J J 
F]atca»-.70FC/C0FC 

(An Code P. Q and S. Eieept QS. J 

Flat cazt-innU-leNl 
(AnCodaV) 

(FlC FZL. F3CU 
Flat cai»—Other 

(F.U P J - FJU F.4- FJ.^ F.6.. 
F.8..F40D 

tkak can—under 23,000 gafiooa 
rP..O. T..1. T . J . T . J . T..4. T. J»^ 

Tuxk can—23,000 ganons and over 
(T..6.T..7,T_.8.T.Jt 

Afl otber fieight can 
(AJ.. F.7... An Code L and Q8. J 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 32) 
Caboose (An Code M-9301 

-TOTAL (line* S3,34) 

Uaia in icrriee of lespott-
dent a beginainf of year 

Ttme-mikaaB 
can 

(b) 

3 

9 

3,177 

12 

1.020 

496 

2 

184 

680 

44 

136 

5.763 
N/A 

5,763 

An othen 

(0 

89 
89 

Chuifles during the yesr 

Uniaiosiaaed 

Newuniti 
puidiased 
or buih 

«0 

. 

Ne»or 

Ifaifn utMB 
othen 

(e) 

Rebuilt uniis 
acp[UireQ n d 
icbuuK U&BS 
ic«rriittaia» 

piopcity aKoounti 

(0 

An other umn, 

ficjooo udsec^ 

putbisedor 
Kuod fiooocben 

(8) 

120 

. 

120 

120 

Line 
Na. 

3« 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

4tf 

47 

48 

49 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

33 

1 
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718. INVENTORY OF E Q U I T M E N T - CoRdaacd 

4. Cohmm (m) ihould ibow aggregate capacity for all luiics repotted in cotumns (k) sod (1). as follows. For ficighl-trua can. icpon die oomiaal capacity (•• 
tool of 2,000 lbs) u proNnded for n Ruk 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Covetning C m ia btefchangc. Coaveil die capKity of unk cats to caparity in tons 0^ 
comnodity which die car is iateaded to cany cusiomanly. 

3. TuDe.miteagecaisRfeniolireighicais.ocherthancabooses.owfiedorhelduaderleaieamngemenl.whoieinteriioerenialisietiledoaaperdieniaodliae 
haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used by aaodier railroad. 

L-NITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40' 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

CltM 
Check 

Changes during ytar 
(concluded) 

Unm retired frem 
setvice of lespoodem 

wnetDer owned 
or leased, mcluding 

icclassiricacioa 

lb) 

1 

3 

379 

9 • 

2 

21 

3 

159 

17 

54 

648 
13 

661 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

2 

6 

1.676 

3 

270 

366 

2 

24 

417 

26 

75 

2,867 
76 

2.943 

Leased from 

(j) 

1,122 

748 

109 

157 

224 

1 

7 

2,368 

•2.368 

1 Total Ul ictvice of respondent 
(col. (i) k (j)) 

Tune-mileafe 

(U 

2 

6 

2.798 

3 

1.018 

475 

2 

181 

641 

27 

82 

5,235. 
N/A 

5.235 

AU odier 

(1) 

76 
76 

Aggregaie capacity 
of uniu reponed 
in col. (k) & fl) 

(see ins. 4) 

(ml 

no 

469 

200.219 

'228 

95.745 

47,006 

154 

12.775 

31.206 

i . q s i 

4.426 

394.289 
N/A 

394.289 

Leased to others 

(n) 

455 

39 

r-

494 
4 

498 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

'48 

*^ 

30 

31 

32 

S3 

34 

33 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Conllnned 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESIMENT ACCOUNt AND LEASED FROM OIIIERS 

Line 
Na 

36 

S7 

38 

39 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

fS 
« • 

67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
rnigboats, car ferries, etc] 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
(Car floats, lighters, etc.] 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Zl . _ Z67., Z68.. Z69. 
DryvanU2. . .Z . . .Z6L. 1-6 
Flat bed U 3 . . . Z 3 . . 
Open bed U 4 . . . Z 4 . . 

Bulk hopper U O . . , Z 0 L . 
Insulated U7 . . . 2 7 . . 

• I ink>Z0._.U6. . 
Other trailer and container 

(S.pecia] equipped dry van U9. . . 
Z8L..Z9. .) 

Tractor 
Thick 

TOTAL (lines 39 to 69) 

Unhs in setvice of lespon­
dent at beginning of year 

todiem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

155 

_ 

An othen 

(c) 

Changes during the )c*r 

Units hutaOed 

New units 
purchased 
or bunt 

(d) 

New 
units 

leased ftixn 
othen 

(e) 

Rebuik units 
actiuircd *w*t 
rebuilt units 

cewrftien into 
piDpetty aocounti 

(0 

AU other units. 

ond hand unilt 
purchased or 

leased from othen 

(8) 

A9 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

63 
66 
67 

68 
69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
• Must hrie fitting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hoppet. 

€ 

r 

( 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Ctadadcd 

1 UMTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Ijae 
No. 

36 

57 

\u 

39 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

6S 

66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

\ (coochided) 

Units fctired froo 
Mfvicc of Rspooocai 

wfaedierawaed 
or leased, inchidiuf 

(h) 

. 
. 

. . 

Units at dose of year 

Oraed and used 

(i) 

j 

_ 

Leased frooi 
others 

0) 

197 

' 

Total ia lervia 
(col. (i 

Pferdiea 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

197 

E of mpnodcM 
) * ( j » 

Anodier 

(D 

Aggrcgaw capacity 
Off units reponed 
meol. (k)A(l) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

5 . 9 1 0 

I 

Leaied to ctfaen 

(n) 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

63 
66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

1 NOTES AND REMARKS 1 
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71flS. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dolan la Thoasaads) 

1. Give paniculan as requested, separately, for die various classes of oew units and rebuih units of equipmeai installed by respondeat during the yest. I f 
iafomalion regarding tbe cost of any units installed is not complete al daie of filing of repon, die units ihould be ocnined. but lefereaee to the number of uails 
ooiined should be given ia a foocnoce. dw deiaiU u 10 cost to be given in the report of die following year. The cast of units oadercoestniction at die close of die 
year should not be reflected ia diis schedule evea diougfa part of die cost sppean ia the propeny accoual for the year. Indicate in eofunia fe; whedier an 
hfal l i 'vnn lepreseaia equipment purehased (P), buih or reba3l by comact ia outside lailnMd shops (C), or bath or rebok ia wiuyaay or lyiteai ibopa 

(S) inrhiding naiti aoqaind through fapitaliTwl lease* (L). 
2. In coluinn (a) list eacb class or type of loctioiocivc unit. car. or TOFOCOFC equipineM oa a separate line. By clau is meaal die staiidard classifiealicn used 

to disdnguish types of kxomoiive uiuts. fieight can or other equipmeai adopted by the Association of Ameiicaa Raiboads, aad should include physical 
characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locootoiive units should be identified as lo power source, wheel amngemeat, aad honepower per unit, such as 
auiltiple-putpose diesel kcoootive A nails (B-B). 2300 HP. Can ihould be identified as to special coasnuctioa or service chanctetistics. such u 
aIuininunH»veted hopper car (LO), steel boxcan-special service (XAP). etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipmeat as eaumetaled in Schedule 710. 

3. Ia columa (c) show die total weight ia tons of 2.O00 pouods. The weight of die equipment acquired ihould be dK weight eaipty. 
. 4. The cost should be die complete con as entered oa die ledger, inchiding foreign line freight charges aad handi'mg charges. 
3. Data for diis schedule should be confined to the units reponed ia Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for locomolive uaiu. passenger-train can and ccmpany 

service can aad coiumai (d) aad (0 for freight train can, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new uaits ia die upper section of this 
schedule and ia die tower lection disc kiie rebuilt units acquired or tewriitea into die respondeai's accounu. The term "new" as used hereia shaU mean a unit or 
uniu placed in service for the first time oa any nihoad. 

6. Al l unequipped boxcan acquired ia whole or in part widi incentive per diem funds should be reponed on separate I'mes and appropriately identified by 
footnoie or sub-heading. j ^ g ^ U j , j ^ 

e 

Line 

No. 
Class of equipmeai 

(a) 

Number of units 

(b) 

Total weight 

(tons) 

(c) 

Total cost 

(d) 

MedMdof 

acquisitioa 

(see iastiuciioas) 

(e) 

Liae 

No. 

_2 

J[ 
_£ 
_S 

_6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
n 
12 
13 

J± 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 TOTAL N/A N/A 

REBUILT UNTTS 

26 26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

_33 

34 

33 

_36 

37 

38 

39 

27 

28 
29 
30. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
33 

37 

TOTAL N/A N/A 

M GRAND TOTAL N/A N/A 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give particulan of all rails applied dunng die year in connection widi die constractlon of new inck. 
In column (a) classify ihe kind of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New sieel rails. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-heanh pnxess 
(3) New ni ls, special alloy (descnbe more fully in a fooinoie) 
(4) Relay rails. 

2. Reiums in columns (c> and Ig) should be reponed in WHOLE numbers. Fractions uf less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or 
mote should be counted as one. 

3. The rcniins in columns (d) and (h) shvHild include the cost of loading al the point uf purchase ready fur .shipment, the fieighl charges paid foreign lines, and 
die cost of handling nils in geneni suppl\ and siongc yards. The ciisi uf unloading, hauling over earner's uwn lines, and placing die nils in incks and of tnin 
service in cunneciion wiih the dislnbuliun of ihe rail shiiuld mil be included in ihis schedule. 

Line 
No 

1 
1 

} 
4 
j 

d 
7 

i 
I 9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 

n 
\ i 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

i22 
23 
24 

2S 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

1 31 
1 32 
133 

34 

?5 
36 

Class 
ol 
rail 

(al 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RL'NNINO TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weight ol rail | 

Pounds 
peryani 
of rail 

ihl 

.Vumber 
ol luns 

12.000 lb) 

ICI 

! 

1 N/A 1 

Total cost of rail ap­
plied in ninnine tracks. 
passing irjckt. cross­

overs, etc . Junng year 

idl 

N I L 

.Average cost 
per ion 

12.000 lb) 

lel 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY. 
AND OmER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight uf rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
uf rail 

in 

N/A 

.dumber 
of ions 

(2.000 Ibl 

Ig) 

.-

Total cost of rad ap­
plied in yard, station, 
leam. industry, and 

other switching tracks 
during year 

Ih) 

sfumber of miles of new runnma tracks, oassina tracks, cross-overs, etc.. in which rails were laid 

Number of mile< of new vard. station, leam. industry, and oiher switchina iracks in which rails were laid 
Track-miles of iwlded rail instaJI Bd nn fyUAm ihu year * fnraj lo iSatC 

Average cost 
per ion 

(2.000 lb) 

(i) 

Line 
No. 

Ilfi 

19 
20 
21 
11 
71 
74 
75 
76 
77 • • 

[78 

7,9 
W 
11 
}1 

} } 

14 
1^ 
36 

Railroad Annual Report R-I 



90 Road Iniliala: GTH r l9 94 

725. W E I < ; H T OF RAM. 

Give the pjriRulars called for below lonrerning ihe ruad and irac* operated by the respondent at ihc close of Ihe year. Only ihe respond­
ent's proportion of joinily owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rai l . " ihe various weights of rails shouM be given. Road and 
ir-jck occupied under trackage right or other form of license shouU not be included herein, but all road and irack heM under any form of 
lease (granting exclusive posses-iion lo ihc lessee) should be included. 

1 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

1 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

90 

100 

112 

9 115 

10 

L l l _ 130 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

M 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

» 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

1?2 

136 

155 

1 

1 

" i 
" i 
3 7 ! 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

Line.haul com­
panies (miles of 

main irack) 
(b) 

2 . 4 5 

8 6 . 4 0 

8 1 . 6 1 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 
miles of all tracks) 

(c) 

599.22 1 

3 1 . 2 2 

1.57.flO 

6 2 . 7 0 

. 8 0 

1 0 2 2 . 2 0 

1 

Remarks 

id) 

F i r s t and s e c o n d m a i n m i n u s C l a s s 5 

e x c e p t f o r 1 5 . 1 0 m i l e s o w n e d b y S t . C l a i r 
T u n n e l Co . o p e r a t e d a n d m a i n t a i n e d b y GTH 

• 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

s 
6 

7 

8 

9 • 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

*« 
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I.NSTXUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN S C H E D U L E 7SS 

11karl9 94 

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Tram d a u under Items 2 .1 .4 , i . and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or 
similar records. Unit tram service is a specialued scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or pnvately owned) dedicated to sucb 
service, moving between ongin and destination. The applicable lardTs and/or contracts generally requae thai a specdie miaimum tonnage or 
quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one biD of lading or other shipping documeoi ia a solid train for movemeai between 
origio and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally contain restncted detention provisions aad are subject to time-volume require­
ments which reflect the approximate capaaiy of ihe unit irams for ihe stated period. Way Trains are defined u trains operated pnnunly to 
gather and distribute can in road service and move ihem between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between 
IWO or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not indude Unit Train sutistics in Way and Through Train sutistics. A Work Train 
is a irain operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting eofflptny freight, work equipment or company employees. Sutistics 
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Sutistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in iransporution trains are not to be reponed in Item 11. but are to be reported m Items 4-17. 6-04. 7-02. and S-04 and l-OS as 
instructed in notes, 1. K, and L. 

(A) Repon miles ofroad operated ai close o tye i r , excluding industrial tracks, yard trscks, and sidings. 
(B) A irain-mile is the movement of a train a disunce of 1 mile. In computing uain-miles. fractions representing less ihan one-half mile shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as I mile. Train Miles—Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/ 
or stations and shall be computed from the oflicial lime ubies or disunce ubies. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of 
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way sutions, or for tbe service of helper or pusher loeomoiives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or inple-head trains. When the carrier's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance witii tbe service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled 
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) .^ motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed u> carry freight or passenger traflic and is not considered a looomouve. 

ID) .A locomotive is self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a 
locomotive unit a disunce of 1 mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomouve units. Exdude miles made by motorcars. Miles 
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of aaual disunce run in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual disunce run between terminals and/or sutions. Follow instruoions 
(B) regarding fractions and official time ubies for computing locomotive-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles s)ull be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the lime actually engaged in such service. Indude 
miles allowed tram locomouves for performing switching service u terminals and way sut ions. 

(C) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate or6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service. 
Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and 'm lermiaal switching 
and transfer service. 

IH) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased ears. Items 4-01 and 4-11. report both foreign ears and 
respondents' own cars while on the hne ofthe respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-13 repon the private-line categories, miles for pnvate-
line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of 1 
mile Repon miles made by flaicars carrying loaded highway t ra i lA or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billinp as loaded freight 
car-miles and miles made by flaicars carrying other empty highway trailers u empty freight car-mdes. Exdude miles made by motorcars and 
repon miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier u sleeping car-miles in Item 3-03. R e p o n mail, txpresf baggage can and com­
bination cars other than S-02 combination cars, in Item S-OS. 

(I) Exclude from Iiem 4-01.4-11,4-13, and 4-13 car-miles of work equipment, cars eaiiyini oompaar freight and no-paymeni cars moving in 
iransporution trains. Indude such car-miles in Item 4.17.4-11, aad 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line can (otber dun 
railroad cooooUed) and steppcrowned can for wiKh the railroad does nn rombuBe the OWOCT OD a loaded and/or eaipiy nde basis. If tbe peymcai far die kiaded 
nules includes the empty IIBICS. the loaded Md cnpiy nalcs ShouU n a be eaoadcrtd DO-pqnncM c « nika. 

(J) Repon miles actually run by passenger-train cars in innspona&on service. Passenger-crain car-miles include miles nm by coaches and cars 
in which passengen are earned MI regular tanff fares widwul extra charge for space occupied: nules n ia by conMruttion passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express: miles run by sleeping, parior and other can for which an extra fare is charged: miles mn by dining, 
cafe, and odwr c a n devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observatioo can : aiKl milts run 
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and noi l . 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchen' train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight ia tons (2.000 pounds. Item 6-01 iodudes 
weight of all locomotive units moved 1 mile in iransporution trains. Ton-miles of motorcan should be exduded. Items 6-02 aad 6-03 represent 
tons behind locomotive un iu (can and contenu. cabooses) moved one mile in iransporution trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in iransporution trains include work equipment and can canying compaay freighl (and their conunis). Use ISO 
lbs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contenu of each head-eod car. 

(L) From eonducton' train reporu or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent tbe number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transponalion train.>Include net lon-roiles in motorcar tnins. Exclude l.cL shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Tou l Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reponed on Form CBS. 

(Ml Road service represents elapsed time of iransporution trams (both ordinary and light) betwen tbe time of leaving the iaiial terminals and 
the time at the final t e rmi iub . including trains switching st way sutions and delays on ri>ad as shown by eonducton* or dispatchen' traia 
reporu. Include time of motorcar service performed by tram locomotives at termiiuis and way s u u o n s . Repon m Item 9-02 train switching 
h o u n induded in Item 9-01. Tram switching is Ihe time spent by tbe tram while performing switching service at terminals and way sutions 
where no regular yard service is mainuined. A train hour is independent of the number of looomoiivc* ia the train. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IH SCBSDULE 73S-CONCLUDED 

(H) Yard switching hours ara houzs expended in switching service pezfomed by yard crews in yards where 
regular switching service is maintained, including switching and transfer service in connection with the 
transportation of revenue and incidentally of cooipany freight. Hours in yard switching a z e independent of tbe 
niaober of locoiDOtives used, 

(0) Work-train loiles inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official Inspection; 
inspection trains for railway Coamissioners for which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire 
apparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains n m for transporting the carrier's eaqployees to and 
from woric when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of 
transporting cooipany material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with 
operations; and all other trains used In work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged 
incidentally in switching company materials in ccmpany shops or material yards in conncctinn with regular yard 
switching service or in switching eipiipment for repairs in between yards and shops. 

(P) Ihe oiacber of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the 
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For exaoiple. If a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the 
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count 
of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the moveoients 
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received frcxa a connecting carrier receives an initial 
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional 
count is given because of crew change or changes in track identification nuoiber unless there is a physical 
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC 

and multiple level freight cars t i t iea the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up . plus revenue trailers/containers 
delivered In TOFC/OOFC and in highway interchange service, lAen the work is performed at the railroads' expense. 
(Performed at railroads's expense means that railroad ea^loyees perform the service or tJiat the railroad hires 
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform tha service). Do not include those trailer/containers which are 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff provision reijuires the shipper-motor 
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers 
for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 (^IUBD (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Ite 
expense of the reporting railroad. 

16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the 

(T) Report the total nunber of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, 
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight car's owned by other railroads whose interline rental is 
settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Ccxle of Car Hire Rules. 

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should 
be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars Include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They 
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting 
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement tx) repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which arc to be 
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en rnvite l.a shnp. nncl cars stored 
awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day nf the year, hut have 
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars 
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 

t 
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Llna 

Ho 

Itaa Daacrlptlon 

(X) 

Fraight 

Train 

(B) 

Faaaangar 

Train 

(C) 

Line 

Ho 

1 1. 

2, 

2 

3 

4 

5 

S 

7 

3, 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

IS 

17 

18 

19 

30 

21 

22 

23 

34 

25 

24 

37 

2( 

29 

30 

Kllaa of Xoad Operated (X) 

Train Xllaa - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Tralna 

2-02 Way Tralna 

2-03 Through Tralna 

2-04 TOTXL TRAIN KILBS (linaa 2-4) 

2-05 Kotoreara (C> 

2-OC TOTXL, XLZ. TRXIHS (Unas 5,6) 

Locomotive Oolt Miles (D) 

Xoad Service (X) 

3-01 Uole Trains 

3-03 Way Tralna 

3-03 Through Trains 

3-04 TOTXL (linaa .8-10) 

3-11 Train Switching (7) 

3-21 Yard Switching (G) 

3-31 TOTXL XU. SKXVICS (lines 11.13,13) 

Freight Car-Xilaa (thousands) (E) 

4-01 BX Owned and Leased Cara • Loaded 

4-010 Box-Plala 40-root 

4-011 Box-Plaia 50-Foot and Longer 

4-013 Box-Bquippad 

4-013 Cksndola-Plaln 

4-014 Gondola-Equipped 

4-015 Eoppar-Covered 

4-OlC Eoppar-Opaa Top-Ganaral Service 

4-017 Bopper-Opon Top-Special Service 

4-OlB Rafrigerator-Machanieal 

4-019 Xafrlgarater-Noa-Machasieal 

4-020 rlat-TOFC/COPC 

4-021 Plat-Multl-Lavel 

4-022 rlat-Ganaral Service 

4-023 ylat-Xll Other 

4-024 Xll Othar Car Typas-Total 

4-025 TOTXL (lines 15-29) 

925 

116,478 

244,526 

3,096,501 

3,457,505 

3,457,505 

333,310 

383,651 

8,677,564 

9,394,525 

311,148 

1,527,570 

11,233,243 

2,628 

35,242 

1,908 

3,762 

4,562 

3,499 

33 

636 

822 

983 

5,018 

52 

3,408 

53 

61,596 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IS 

IS 

20 

21 

22 

23 

34 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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Line 

Ho 

Itaa Deacription 

(X) 

Freight 

Train 

(B) 

Paaaangar 

Train 

(C) 

Line 

No 

4-11 XK Owned and Leased Cara'En^ty 

31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-root 

32 4-111 Box-Plain SO-Foot aad Longer 

33 4-112 Box-Bquippad 

34 4-113 Gondola-Plaia 

35 4-114 Condola-Xquippad 

36 4-115 Eoppar-Covarad 

37 4-116 Eoppar-Opaa Top-Ganaral Service 

38 4-117 Eoppar-Opaa Top-Special Service 

39 4-118 Xafrlgerator-Xachanical 

40 4-119 Xafrigerator-Noa-Xechaaical 

41 4-120 rlat-TOPC/COrC 

42 4-131 nat-Xulti-Laval 

43 4-123 rlat-Gaaaral Service 

44 4-123 Plat-Xll Othar 

45 4-124 Xll Other Car TVpea 

46 4-125 TOTXL (liaaa 31-45) 

4-13 Private Liae Cara - Loaded (B) 

47 4-130 Box-Plaia 40-7oofe 

48 4-131 Box-Plaia S0-7oot aad Longer 

49 4-132 Box-Equipped 

50 4-133 Goadola-Plaia 

51 4-134 Goadola-Xquippad 

52 4-135 Eoppar-Covered 

53 4-136 Eopper-Opaa Top-Caaeral Sorvlca 

54 4-137 Eopper-Cgpaa Top-Special Service 

55 4-138 Rafrigerator-Machaaical 

56 4-139 Rafrigerator-Noa-Xscbaaieal 

57 4-140 rlat-TOrC/COFC 

58 4-141 rlat-Nultl-Loval 

59 4-142 rlat-Geaaral Sazvlea 

60 4-143 Flat-Xll Othar 

61 4-144 Taak ttadar 22.000 Calloas 

62 4-145 Taak-32,000 Calloaa aad Over 

63 4-146 Xll Other Car types 

64 4-147 TOTXL (llaes 47-63) 

1 

1.784 

17.690 

693 

2.863 

4,645 

1,923 

19 

415 

404 

286 

3,514 

34 

2,783 

49 

37,102 

1,085 

76 

1,338 

40 

5,152 

21 

6 

33 

5,020 

35,561 

1,894 

5,199 

7,773 

60 

63,258 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

63 

63 

64 
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Llna 

No 

Itea Daacrlptlon 

(X) 

Freight 

Traia 

(B) 

Paaaangar 

Traia 

(C) 

Line 

No 

4-15 P r i v a t e Liaa Cara-Bapty (E) 

65 4-150 Box-Plaia 40-Foot 

66 4-151 Box-Plaia 50-Foot aad Longer 

67 4-152 Box-Equipped 

6* 4-153 Gondola-Plaia 

69 4-154 Goadola-Equippad 

70 4-15S Eoppar-Covered 

71 4-156 Eopper-Opaa Top-Gaaaral Service 

73 4-157 HQPper-Qpea Top-Special Service 

73 4-158 Refrigarator-Xechaaical 

74 4-159 Rafrigerator-Non-Machaaical 

75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COPC 

76 4-161 Flat-Nulti-Lavel 

77 4-162 Flat-OanarCSarvlea 

78 4-163 Flat-All Othar 

79 4-164 Taak-Undar 23,000 Calloaa 

80 4-165 Taak-23.000 Galloaa aad Over 

81 4-166 Xll Other Car TVpaa 

82 4-167 TOTXL (liaaa 65-81) 

83 4-17 Work Equipaaat aad Compaay Freight Car Kllaa 

84 4-18 No Payaaat Car-Xilaa (I) 

4-19 T o t a l Car-Xllea by Tra ia Typa (Note) 

85 4-191 XTait Traias 

86 4-193 Way Trains 

87 4-193 Through Trains 

88 4-194 TOTXL (linaa 85-87) 

89 4-20 Cabooaa Xilas 

453 

83 

1,399 

39 

4,530 

33 

5 

27 

234 

34,646 

1 

1,611 

4,398 

6,404 

59 

43,811 

1,150 

11.510 

11,508 

6,453 

200,463 

218,424 

256 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

1. Total number of loaded ailes aad eapty ailes by roadrailer reported above. 

Note I Total car ailea ahould Istfluda ao payaaat aad work equipaaat car alias liaaa 83 & 84. 



Grand Trunk Waatam X.X. 

Road Initialai GTW Yaar 1994 

1 Liae 

1 No 

1 (• 
1 9" 

1 " 
1 100 

1 101 

1 102 

1 103 

1 104 

1 7. 

1 105 

1 106 

1 107 

1 B-
1 108 

1 109 

1 110 

1 m 
1 1 " 

1 113 

1 114 

1 9-

1 lis 

1 116 

1 117 10 

1 11 

1 lis 

1 119 

1 12 

1 120 

1 121 

1 122 

1 123 13 

1 124 14 

1 125 IS 

1 IS 
1 126 

I 127 

1 128 

1 129 

755 - XXILXQXD OPXXXTIHG STXTISTICS 

Itea Deacriptloa 

(X) 

6-01 Xoad Locoaotivaa 

6-02 Fraight Traias, Cra., Cnta., and Cabooaa 

6-020 Onit Trains 

6-022 Through Trains 

6-03 Paaaangar-Traina, Cra. aad Cats. 

6-04 Noa-Xavaaua 

6-05 TOTXL (Unas 98-103) 

Tons of Freight (tbousaada) 

7-01 Xavaaua 

7-02 Noa-Xevenua 

Ton-Mllas of Freight' (thousaada) (L) 

8-01 Xaveaue-Xoad Service 

8-02 Xevanue-Lake Traaafer Service 

8-03 TOTXL (liaaa 108, 109) 

8-04 Noa-Ravaaua-Road Sarviea 

8-05 Non-Revenua-Lake Traaafer Service 

8-06 TOTXL (liaaa 111, 113) 

8-07 TOTXL-REVXNOX XND NON-RXVENnE (liaaa 110, 113) 

Train Eoura (K) 

9-01 Road Service 

9-03 Traia Switching 

TOTXL YXRD-SWZTCSIHa EODRS (N) 

Traia-Xllaa Work Traias (0) 

11-01 Locomotivaa 

11-02 Kotoreara 

Husiber of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 

12-01 Qait Traisa 

12-02 Way Traia* 

13-03 Through Traiaa 

TOFC/COFC-No. of Rav. Trailera aad Coatalaars 

Loaded aad Unloaded (Q) 

Multi-Level Cara - Ho. of Motor Vehiclea 

Loaded and Daloadsd (Q) 

TOFC/COFC-No.of RaV.Trailera Picked Vp & Dallvarad (R) 

Ravanua Toaa-Karlae Tend.nal (S) 

16-01 Marine Taiainala-Coal 

16-03 Xariaa Taralaala-Ora 

16-03 Marina Tarainals-Othar 

16-04 TOTXL (llsaa 126-128) 

••••••••••••••a 

Freight 

Traia 

(B) 

1,254,169 

829,835 

408,466 

14,332,828 

16,715,298 

29.445 

396 

29,841 

6,454,523 

6,454.523 

40.635 

40.635 

6.495.158 

154,668 

31.593 

254,595 

6,339 

80,308 

168.005 

710.608 

104.371 

Page 97 

Paaaeager 

Traia Line 

(C) No 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

113 

113 

114 

lis 

116 

117 

118 

119 

130 

131 

133 

133 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 



Grand Trunk Waatam R.R. 

Road Initialai CTW Yaar 1994 

755 - RXILROAD OPSXXTINa STXTISTICS Page 97-1 

Liae 

No 

Itaa Description 

(X) 

Freight Paaseagar 

Traia Traia Line 

(B) (C) No 

17. Huaber of Foreign Per Diea Cars oa Liaa (T) 

130 17-01 Serviceable 

131 17-03 nnaarvicaabla 

133 17-03 Suxplua 

133 17-04 TOTXL (linaa 130-133) 

10.177 

91 

10.368 

130 

131 

132 

133 



9S Road Initials: GTW War to QA 

VERinCATION 

The foregoing repon shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This repon shall also be 
verifled by the oath ofthe president orother chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent stales thai such ofTicerhas no control over the 
respondent's accouniing and reporting. 

OATH 

State of. 

(To be made by the ofTicer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

MICHIGAN 

County of. WAYNE 

W. F . M c l n t v r e 
(Insen here name of the affiant) 

r>f Grand Trunk Western Rai l road Incorpora ted 

makes oath and says that he is D i r e c t o r F i n a n c i a l Serv ices 
(Inseit here the official title of die afTiam) 

(Insen here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts ofthe respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that 
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this repon; thai he knows that the entries contained in this 
repon relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads 
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; that he believes that all other sutements of fact contained in this report are 
true, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the 
above-named respondent during the period of time from and including 

Januarv 1 19. 9 ^ to and including D e c e m b e r 3 1 

(Signature of tStiaa'tll 

Subscribed and swom to before me. a . N o t a r y P i i h U c 

J ^ 

. in and for (he State and 

county above named, this . r ^ -L H.y nf n f \a (L t t .U 

My commission expires hi 's i^ ' i^ 

Use an 
L.S. 

inipresslon seal 
i / M ? ^ QO-tC^=CtrLaJk. 

(Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or odier chief officer of the respondent) 

State of. MICHIGAN 

County of. WAYNE 

R. A. W a l k e r 

Of . 

(Insen here name of the affiant) 

Grand Trunk Western Rai l road Incorpora ted 

makes oath and says that he is Vice P res iden t -Corpora t e 
(Insen here die official title of die affiant) 

(Insen here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said reponuc true, and that the 
said report is a conect and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and th^.o{Seraiions.of its property 
during the period of time from and including ^ y^/ / j 

. J a n u a r y 1 

Subscnbcd and swom to before me, a 

county above named, this Of i~>U 

. , 19 9 4 , to and including P p r e r n h p r 3 1 

Notary Pub l i c 
(Signanue of affiant) 

in and for tbe Slate and 

. day of (WafL f M I9il£_ 

My commission expires In^r^h ' i f f 

Use an 
L.S. 

Impression seal 
< 

o 
CA.r^Jh<. (K.\ ib-V.^n- 'vA^. 

(Signature of officer audiorized to administer oadis) 

Railroad Anr.i-al Repon R.| 
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MEMORANDA 

(fX)R USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 
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100 Road Initials: GTW Year 19 94 

INDEX 

.Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From others •• 
Improvements to 
To others 

Owned and used • 
Accruals-Railway tax • 
.Analysis of taxes • 
.Application of funds-Source • 

, Balance sheet 
Capital siock 
Car. locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification ' 
Changes in financia] position 
Company service equipment 
Compensating balances and shori-lerm borrowing 

arrangements 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities—• 
Crossties (see Ties) • 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From others — 

P-ife Nu. 

38 
38 
41 
3S 
63 
63 
21 
5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 

Improvements to • 
Toothers 
Owned and used -

Electric locomotive equipment al close of year 
Equipment—classified 

Company service 
Foaling -
Freight-train cars • 
Highway revenue equipment • 
Passenger-irain can 

Inventory 
Owned-Not in service of respondent — 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others — 
Improvements to -

Reserve -• 
To others 

Reserve—' 
Equipment—Owned, depreciation base rates • 

Reserve 
Expenses—railway operating-
Extraordinary Items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position—Changes in -
Floating equipment 
Freight can loaded 
Freight-train cars 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cost 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

7g.g3 
79 

g2-g3 
gO-gl 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
3j 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 

82-83 
94 

80-81 
94 
91 
91 

Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Cuaraniies and suretyships • 66 
Idenlily of respondent 2 
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounis - 65 
Investments in common stocks of afTiliaied companies — 30 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 26-29 

Railway property used in iransporution service 42-*3 
Road and equipment . 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Leased property-improvements made dunng ihe 

year . . . 32-33 

I 
1 fairs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Locomotive equipment 

Electric and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road operated 

Of main tracks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the 
year 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (See Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line cars empty — 
Rails 

Laid In replacement 
Charges to operating eipenses 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions —' 
Miles of new track in which rails were laid -• 
Wright of 

Railway—Operating ecpenses 
Railway—Openting revenues »— 
Results of Operations 
Retained income unappropriated ' 

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year • 
Revenues 

Freight 
ftssenger • 

Road and equipment—Invesunent in -
Improvements to leased propeny — 

Reserve 
Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates • 
Keierve — — 

Owned-Deprectation base and rates • 
Reserve •— 

Used-Depicdation base and rates ' 
Reserve 

Road—Mileage operated at close of year 
By Sutes and Territories 

Secunties (see Investments) 
Short-term borrowing anangements—Compensating 
balances and 
Sinking funds — 
Source and application of working capital 
Specialized service subschedule 
Statement of changes in financial position •— 
Stock outstanding. 

Changes during year 
Number of security holders ' 
Total voting power 

Value per share •-
Vou'ng rights 
Supporting schedule—Road 
Suretyships—Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions . 
IVacks operated at close of year 

Page So 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34-
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
«0 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

•3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
«7 
74 
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INDEX - Continued 

Page No. 
Miles of. at close of year 75 
Track and traffic conditions 85 
Train hours, yard switching 97 
Train miles 94 
Tons of freight 97 

Page No. 

Ton-miles of freighl • 97 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers 

loaded and unloaded 97 
Voting powers and elections — 3 
Weight of rail 90 
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I 
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